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105 ANGELES, CALIFCRNIA, MONDAY, DECEMBER 6, 1971 9;55 A.M, .

My A W A

THE CQURI: The case of People vs. Davisg? A

MR. DENNY¥: Your Honor, I think we had just one jufmx‘p S
Mr. Gelgler, Ho. 12, And the Court had questioned him on the
iggue of hardship.

He worked for McDonnell-Douglas.

All the other jurors, I think we had questioned,
but I had not gotten to voir dire Mr. Geisler at all at the
time we tock the break for the weekend.

And T think it might be more expeditious if we
just got him in and ~-

THE COURT: ALl right. That's pood.

MR. DENNY: And I wonder, your Bonox,; if, before he
comes in, I could just put a couple of things on the record?

THE COURT: A1l right, Yes, you may.

MR. DENNY: Well, we don't have the defendant, and we
don 't have the prosecutors.

THE COURT: Nos we don't. Vhen those people are here,
the Court will hear your motions, vhatever they are.

THE BAILIFF: The defendant ig dowh, sir.

MR. DENNY: He is <down?

THE BATLIFF: Yes, sir.

(Recess.,)

THE COURT: The case of People vs. Davis,

The record will show that the defendant isg present
with his counsel; Mr. ¥ay and Mp. Manzella arc present for the
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] . People. e _ :
N | . MR, DENNY: Your Homor, I vwanted ko reiﬁ‘exi‘:, to the Céurt‘: il
3 that I had been in contsct yesterddy with George Spahn and
. | epoke with him for 17 minutes, according to the operator) |
5 That he hag fndicated a willingnésa_ to. come down
to teatlfy at the time that Ruby Pearl does, He di& state ‘
7 | that apparently there is some difficulty, since they have 30
s | head of horges wp there, and he was worrled about getting

s | sdmebody to care for them, and worrying about how muth notice

e

w | we would glye him.

1 , But he stated thet there would be no =~ no
2| ditficulity; we wouldn't have %o subpoena him, But he did want
P 13 | to know Lf we would pay his expenses down, along with Ruby
| 4 | Pearl'’s., And I said, "Yes, I am sure thet could be arranged,”
.' 15 But I'm not sure how the District Attorney and the

16 | Sheriff have previously arranged it for those witnesses who
r have been transported in fHrom out of State,

18 I understand that Ruby Pearl is not the only one
18 | who has been provided with transportation and espenses, huitw=
20 THE COURT: Well, as the Court Indicsted to you, your

21 statement made on the record on Friday lg sufficlent; #nd in

2 | wview of Mr, Spakn's agreeing to come, then you will not have
i | 23 to go through the statutory procedure to have him brought

# from out of state,

% The Court would ordex that his travel expenses,
and the experzes of his stay here, be paid by the Commty.
® = MR. DENNY: Well, your Homor, pethaps this ls something

» 1 can work out with Mr. Menzella, as far as the technical

26
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arrangements.
THE COURT: I think so, since he's blind. Ef Mrs. Pearl)
coming down, it would be & good op;axmm;tx, I suppase, to he‘vi
hex sct as cavetaker for him during thiét period of time.
MR, DENNY: Yes. | ) : R
THE COURT: And while traveling to énd from Ovegom =«
1z it Oregon? L ,
MR, DENNY: Yes, your Homor. | |
MR, MANZELLA: Right.
MR. DENNY: Your Honox?
THE COURT: Yes? Do you have gome other matters?
MR. LENNY: Yes.

I had made a discovery motion, In connection with
the procuring of the rap sheets of various parties whe were
ligted ag witnesses, among them that fox Ella Jo Bailey,
at which time I think there wag some discussion about hey
testimony In the Manson trial, snd the fact that sufficlent
information was set out by means of Mr. Kanarek's exoss-
examination for me, snd that I wouldn't need that rap sheet.

I have reviewed again the extent of hiscrosa-
exanination, at pages 5125, and & few pages thereafter, which
do not give me that information. All it Indicates ig that

she hag & forgery charpge pending against her in the State of
Waghington. o
1t doesn't say when she was arvested, how many

counts, if any, any of the background informaticon at all thated

that might be gotten or might lead to further discovery om
the matter.
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L have not been provided with a rap sheet mm
Elle Jo Bailey, which in addition would, I think, show pexhaps
other ayvests,

I'm not sure 4t would show other convictioms or
not, But I would request that I be provided with that xap
sheet at thig time; or within a reasongble time afiter this
further request.

THE COURT: The People? P

MR. MANZELYA: 1'11l provide Mr, Denmy with that, youx
Honor, '

THE COURT: Very well. | B -
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MR, DENNY: Fine. I bhave nothing further, your Homnox.

Oh, I do =~ I'm gorry. I have also requested
of Sergeant Whiteley -- not formelly to the Gburt; =a but
Sexgeant Whiteley indicated that he could get the ~-~ strike
that,

1 have requegted, I think, formally of the Court
the field imterrogation reports for the period between July
28 and September 1, 1969, pertaining to any stops, any field
interrogations or investigations of people at the Spahn Ranch
during that pericd of tine, .

1 am informed and believe that there were numerous
stops ~= at least, on a daily basgls =« during that peried of
time, 1 have geen in Sergeant Whiteley's pc;gsesaion a book
of photostated copies of guch reports, which appeared to be an
inch thick. thether they were all copies of those partiaular
types of reports, and during that parficular time period of
not, I don't know. But they appeared to be capies of auch
field interrogation reports. '

To date, I haye received, through Sexgesnt
Whiteley, only five such xeports on any of the people
comnected with Spahn Ranch or with the Mangon Family, for
that period of time.

I have been informed that there were gertain of
those reports put into evidence by Mr. Ratz, pertaining to
investigationa made on July 28, 1969, in connection with the
Beaugoleil trial.

1've checked the recond with the Clerk, Mrs. Holt,
and there do not appear to be any such records in evidence

CieloDrive.cOmMARCHIVES
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in the Beaugoleil txial,

I've checked all of the records in the Taterla
Blanca case ~- according, at least, to the Clerk’s chart of
the exhibits introduced there -~ and there are no such
recoxds .

I would request at this time that the Gourt
oxder that those recoxrds of field interrogation reporks thatb

are in pogsession of the Sheriff's 0ffice be provided to me.

THE COURT: Do the People wish to be hemrd?

MR, MANZELIA: 1f Mx. Denny will gettle for copies of
thoge weports, I think I have copies in my files that I could
show him,

If he wanks the originals, I'1L have to talk to
the Sheriffa. But if he's willing to laok at coples, I think
I have copies of thoge reports in my files. |

MR, DENNY: Well, I am gertainly willing to settle
for coples, 1f they're legible copies. And ‘if i:here, BLe -

MR, MARZELTA: Well, I &dm mt: going to give Mr. Denny
guy copies. He can look at the copies in my f:tle; O%y :i.f
he wankts to bring & copying machine £o ny office, he con
copy them, L L

MR, DENNY: That's fine, your Honox., Aﬂr ilons ap % ’in
given that opportunity. | o ' '

THE CODRT; Yes, that appears to be reasonable.

MR, MANZELLA: Fine.

THE COURT: A1l right. Let's get to Mr. Gelsler.

Can you vefresh my recollection, M. Xay and Mr.

. Manzella, my memory concerning where we were?
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MR. RAY: I think we were sbout to start publicity by
My, -= with Mr, Geisler; but he was going to find out first
whether or not his employers would pay him, at MeDonnell-
Diraglag..

THE COURT: Yes.

{Wherenpm prospective juror No. 12 entexed
the courtroom, and the following proceedings were
had: )

VOIR DIRE EXAMINATION (Continued)
OF EUGENE H. GEISIER |
BY THE COURT:

Q Mr. Gelslex, have you contaeted anybody with
MeDonmell~Douglas pince we last maw you?

A Yas. 1 talked to them this morning.

Q Aund what's the word?

A Well, they only pay for 160 hours couxt time,
which is four weeks.

THE COURT: Gentlemen?

MR. DENNYt 1'd so stipulste, your Honor.

MR. KAY: We will so stipulate, your Honox.

THE CODRY; The Couxt would agree with counsel that
yort should be relleved. It appears to be a hardship which
you shouldn't be required to undezgo. |

Accordingly, you axe relieved of the obligatien :-
to serve in this case.
Do yout have time left on jury duty?, |
PROSPECTIVE JUROR KO, 12t Yes., I {nave two more weeks.

»
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THE COURT: Very well., Thank you. And you arc
excuged.

THE CLERK: The 15th floor.

THE COURT: Yes. The 1ith floor of the New Hall of
Records, | '

MR, MANZELIA: Youy Honor, I wag thinking that with
the court time that we get in, the actual trial time we get
in sach day, 160 hours of court bime works out to be about
four months.

{(Laughter.)

THE COURI: You sound like & menber of the Boand of

Supexvisors.
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THE CLERK: Melvin H. Dalda; D-awisdwa.

VOIR DIRE EXAMINATION OF -
MEININ H., DATDA

BY 'THE CGOURT:
o) M. Daida?
A Yos.

Q M. Dalda, did you come in with the second proup
of prospective jurors?

A Yes.

Q And you've heard the Court's presentation of
the -- of the reading of the indictment, and the Court's
explanation of the nature of this case, did you not?

A Yas. |

o . And you heard the questions put to the prospectlve
Jurors? _

A Yes,

Q Would your answers be any differcnt than the
ansvers of that first prospective juror, chosen from your
group, to the questions of a general nature?

A 0.

<] . gm you think of any reason why you could not or
should not sit ﬁi; this jury?

A Ho.

g Would it constitute any hardship to you to
sorve In the case?

A Vo,

A

W

Lhat type of =+« have you boen a Juroxr before?
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A Ne.

3 What type of work do you do? ‘

A vork with the State of California, Division of
Highways. | o - ‘

@ Doing what? I N R
Civil engineer. - o ‘
And how ITong have you been so emélﬁya&? S
Rotighly about three and & half yeaxs.
And is there a Mrs. Daida? S
No.
Q Are you related to or a friend of any law enforce-

| BN

= £ P &

ment officer?
A Ko,
And in what general ares dp you reaide?
I beg your pardon? .
In what general ares ofi the County do you xeside?
In Led
In Centxal Los Angeles?
Uh~tuth.
You've heard the Court's explanation conperning
the death penaliy, have you not?

A Yes,

g . | bo you have guch views concerning the death
penalty that you would automatically refuge to impose it,
regardless of the evidence in the cane?

A No.

Q Or on the other hand, do you have such wiews
about it that you would refuse to lmpose it, regardless of

O§ > H > O > O
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the evidence in the case?

A No.

Q Are your views sbout the death penmalty such that
yoir could not be impartial, because of them, 111 determining

_ guilt ot innocence?

A ' No.
Q Congerning publicity that may bave been released
concerning or sbout thig case, have you ever heard of i:his

cage before? oo o

A R == .
Q By "this case,” I man thig indicment: tha.i; 1y
read to yau? \ -

A Yeah, 4t one time.
And when was that?
A month or so.
A month or go?
It came over the W, I think, sir,
) And in what comnection -~ ox, what did you hear
about 1£? TLet me put it that way.
A Well, I didn't pay attention too much.

S > S 3 |

CieloDrive.comARCHIVES




e

10

11

12

13

4

15

16

17

18

15

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

774

Q You —= whot caurse you 20 rewenbers that nowe report

of a wmonth axyo?

i Uh, I've --

0 Sowcthiny shout M, Dﬁvis?

A ¥oih,

g Or HNr. Mancon?

A Uyor the air, ovor the TV, I just cooh hic Zoce.

Q You just saw dr. Davis's Jace?

A Teohs !

4] Thot's all ydu can remnxbor?

a Yooh, right.

0 “You don't rowcabsr ony of the deotails of the
report?

A N,

¥ Hove you heard the nawse, heard, cecn or goad the

naae Charles ikncon paofore?
A Right.
4} Did you follow the Yate-LaBianca case, the Tate-

LaBlanca homicide procsccution of Mr. Han.on?

A I just heard zbout it. I didn't rcally ;d into
detail. L

0 You didn't really collow 1t7 L

A No. - 1

G " You take the daily newcpaper? ; ;

A Yoo . R | “:H

Q and you reod it cwvery doay? A

A {y2ll, not reowlly. I just, you know, —— fthe sports

first.
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Q I see. -In connection with your viewing television
news repdrts and radio news reports, hearing thoso reports, do
you do that regularly?

No.
Q Had you heard the name Gary Hinman before, before

I read it in the indictment?

A No.

Q Have youw heard the name thorty Shea bhefore?

A No.

Q Does stuntman Shorty Shea bring anything to your
mind? ‘

' No.

Q Have you ever heard the phrase “Spahn Ranch"?

A Yeah, that's something to do with the Mansgon vase,
right.

Q Well, you tell me,

A (Laughing.) |

Q Is that the way you reaember, it had something to

do with the Manson case?

A Right.

Q You're talking about the Tate-Labianca case?

A Yes.

Q What 4o you know about the phrase Mafhison Pamily?

Have you ever heard, scen or read that, Manson Eamily?
L
4 Unp-hmam, no, not really. ’ ;

Q Do you know whether, in that Tate»Laslanca caae, s

i
3 *

Mr. Manzson was accused alone or was he accused ~-'mere Ehmre coT

defendants? Were there othexs that were accused with him of |

o 1oa
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murders? 5 .
A ‘Well, yeah, yes.-
Q What do you mean by that?
A Well, X heard about it.
Heaxd aboubt what?
A Froim come othor people that there werce sQue oOtherx

people that were involved. Bub I didn't really 3o in to
detail of who was who.

Q If a person were asgociated with Mr. Manson, would
you be prejudiced, =0 prejudiced in your mind against him
by reason of that association thut'you couldn't be fair to him
in a trial of a cuse siuply because of what you heard, seen ox
read?

A Yeah, I think I would.

Q You think you would be prejudiced aguinst a mewber

of the Manson Family?

A Yes,.

Q Because of what you heard, seen or read?

& Yes.

Q &0 that you couldn‘t be entirely fair in making

any judgment in the case because of thut; is that correct?

A Yes,

MR. DENNY: I would challenye the juror under 1073,
Subdivision 2 and 1076,

THE COURT: Thank you for beiny zo framnk about your
feelings, then, and the Court would excuse you, Mr. Davis,

THE CLERK: 15th floox of the new Hall of Rgcéxds ACXOSs

the street,
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MR, DAVIS:; Was that Data? !

JUROR NQ, 12: Daida, D-a—i-d=a. S L '1’5'. %

THE COURT: What's that, Daida? |

MR. DENNY: Daida. R a2

ME%mmJMMambademmdw,&&wéb&

MR, MANZELLA: Was that O, Mrs, Hole? '+  °

THE CLERK: Yes.

MR. DENNY: Jimmie 0.

THE COURT: How about juror No. 10, Fraziery is that
Mrs. Frazier?

MR, DENNY: Miss Delilah Frazier.

THE COURT: ILet's sea, the People's first peremptory

- was directed toward =--

MR, KAY: Mr. Lear, juror No. 3, and Mr. Denny

exercised one with Mrs, Dunn, 50 the next is with the People.

VOIR DIRE EXAMINATION OF
JIMMIE O. BOWERS
BY THE COURT$

Is your nanie Bowers?
Yes, it is.

What's your first nawe?
Jimmie.

Jimmie?

Jinmie, J~i~m~m-~i-e.
1s it Mrs. Bowers?

Mrs., yes.

o or 0 0 O OFOO OO

Mrg. Bowers, were you present when the Qourt
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explained the nature of this case and read the indictment ang

instructed the prospective juroxrs concerning some parts of the

law regarding the case? !

T

A Yer, I wask. ';
Q And you were precent, too, when the Court

o Lo D
| Questioned -~ when the Court guestioned prospective juroxrs?

A I was here Friday.

“as
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1-a~k 1 Q Yes.
. 2 And would your ansgwers be any different than the

3 answers that were glven by those prospective jurors to the

. 4 | questions of a penexal nature?

) 5| A No, they wouldn't.

5 6 Q Have you served ag a juror before, Mrs, Rowers?
7 A No, I haven't.
8 Q What type of woxk do you do?
9 A I work at North American Rockwell, and I'm &
Y 1 clerk, general clexk, you know,
1 Q Would you puffer any hardship 1F you wexe to
2 gexrve In this case? .‘

B A Well, I would think %o because tixay only went

“ ug to have 25 days off there. It is in the stipulation that
: . B 1g3 go to Labor Relations Lt is a possibility. after the 25 °
1 days I could get wmore time, but it ir up to Labor Relations
to decide, S

Q@  It's been the Court's impression. that North -
American did pay. ‘

A Up to 25 days.

17
18
19
20

21

Q Well, beyond that.
# A Oh!
" ® Q But the Court will ask you, during the recess,
a5 ! during the subsequent receégses, to £ind cubabout that, if

25
you would. Perhaps contact Laboxr Relations directly,

gomething of that natuve. Seée whether or not you cin get
. 27
@ cleared avay,
’ 28
iIg there & Mr. Bowers?

26
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1a-2 1 A There is, yes.
® 2 Q  What does he do?
3 A He is & blueprinter at Noxth Amesxicen Rockwell.
- 4 Q You're both working &t the same place, is that
E 5 right? .
5 6 A Well, he work at L. A. Division and I work at
7 the corporate officeg in El Segundo,
8 Q You work in E1 Segundo and he works in Log
5 Angeles?
10 A Yes.
S Where do you xeside?
v A 1832 Weat 75th Street in Los Angeles.
- B R You 've hetrd me expia;h:x the law concerning the
14 pensaliy phage of this cage, have you not?
® 1 A Yes. )
1 Q Would you == would you have such views concerning
" | the death penalty that you could not thereby be falr and
¥ | impartial in determining guilt ox innocence? :
o A Yes, I do, I == ST N
2 O Youw mesn that in the fivet phase cf the case,
® | knowing that if you found somebody guilty of murder of the
# | Eirst degres, that you would have o go on and decide |
" ® | penalty? That you could not be fair snd fmpartial in that
- * | £izst phase?
* | A I would think so, because I don’t think I could
ol vote to put anyone to death. S =~
. Z Q Well, aside from that, nowy considering the
question of guilt oxr imnocence only.
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murder of the f£irst degree, then, the jury would not he

in determining guilt ox innocence?

A Uhsiath.

o Do you think it would affect your judgment in this
fixst phege of the case, too?

A I don't quite get what your ==

Q You heard me explain that the case may be divided
into two phases?

A Yes,

Q The first phase being the phase Involving guilt
or innocence.

If a defendant is found guilty of murder of the
£ixst degree, then a second phage 1g entered into which the
Jury determines whether the defendant should sufifer life
imprigonment or deathy do you follow me now?

A Yes
Q In other words, if there is a convitiion of

called upon to decide the igsue of penality; do you wndexstand
that?

A Yeg.

R In other words, if the defendant :!.s fmmd gullty
of something legy, less than murder of the Sfirst; degree,

then, the gecond phase ias nevex mtamd into; do you understand? -

L

A Yed.

Q Well, now, talking about the fixst pi'mse alone,
wherein the jury éeterm:mes whether a pergon is guilt:y or
agt guilty, would your viewpoint concerning capital punishment
be such that you would be unable to be falr and impartial
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might be produced?

No.
2] Thew, golng on to the penalty phase,
Would yotr, becauge of your views concerning the
death penalty, automatically refuse to ilipose 1t in any case?
A I would. _
Q In other words, regardless of the evidente that

A Yes, becauge ==
o During the course of the frial or the penalty
phage or both?
A Yes, morally and religiously I coyld nof.
Q You would not impoge 1?2
A Nes.
Q Would your resction be rutomatic to vote against
the death penalty?
A I would think so.
Q Can. you -~ would you ever consider impoging the
death penalty?
A T have thought about it, and I just can't see,
you know -= I just don't believe in the death ﬁenaltyp
g I see.
And youxr reaction, then, no matter what the case
may be, would be to automatically refuse to impope it?
A The death penalty?
Q Is that correct?
A That's right. , .
MR. MANZELIA: The People would respectfully challenge
Mrs. Bowers vnder Section 1073, Subdivision 2 of the Penal Codg,
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THE COURT: AT1Y right, the Court grants the .cﬁaﬁeﬁg@n |
Thank you, Mre. Bowers. The Court: will e;:ﬁuse.
you, |
Go to the 15th floot of the New Hall of Records,
would you, please. There's a jury assembly room there,
THE QLERK: Milledge Culbreth, first name, Mwislele-gndeg-e,
last name; C~uwl-bep-e~t-h,.
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THE COURT: Is that spelled C-uml= w-
THE CLERK: It iy C~u~l=-b-r—g-t-h.

THE COURT: I see, thank you.

VOIR DIRE EXAMINATION OF
MILLEDGE CULBRETH

BY THE COURT:

Q Mr, Culbreth -~ .
A Yes, sir. | IR

Q How are you this morning? f; 5.

a Ch, fine. c R |

Q y Tha‘cpurt wants to know from yoﬁ‘whéthei youkhea£§:":’“

the Court's explanation of the nature of this casé):hea:d*bh?;f
court's questioning of prospective jurors on Friday? '
a Yes, sir, I did. R
Q Would your answers be any different than the
majority of the jurors responded to the Court's questione of

a general nature put to those jurors?

A No, six, they would not.

Q Would it be any hardship to you to sexve in this
case?

A Yes, sir, it would.

Q Tell us about it.

A I work for Hughes Airxcraft angd I would not be

compensated beyond my regular tour of duty, approximately 30
days.
Q You've checked on that?

A Yes, sir,
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Q How lony have you worked for Hughes?
A tUh, next month it will be six years.
Q And the wost they pay for is the ordinary and

reyular tour of duty of 30 days?

A Yes, sir, that's right.

THE COURT: Gentlemen?

MR. KAY: We ask that it be stipulated that this juror
be exgused due to hardship.

MR. DENNY: S0 stipulated.

THE COURT: The Court finds it ie¢ a hardship and does
excuse you.

JUROR NO, 12: Thank you.

THE COURT: Thank you, Mr. Culbreth. { Co

THE CLERK: 15th floor of the New Hall ?é Récarﬁsacrosa
the streek. '} -

JUROR NO. 12: 15th floor? - ey

THE CLERK: Yes.

Alfonso Conrado. First naae is APl*f*é*hrs;Q%?‘

lagt name CemO~n=xr-a~d-o,.

VOIR DIRE EXAMINATION OF
ALFOHEO CONRADO
BY THE COURT:
Q Mr, Conrade, were you pregent on Friday when the
Court explained the nature of this case and read the indictment
and conversed with various prospective jurors?
A Yes, sir.

Q wWould your answers be any dlfferent than the
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majority of those jurors responded to the questions of a

general nature?

A
Q

capge?

o S B & -

casae? Is that correct?

A
Q
A

c¢learer input.

MR, DENNY: I'm sotry, I didn't understand that.

0 B O O D L O O

Na, they wouldn't.

Would it be a hardship to you to sgerve in this

No, I don't think sb.
What -- have you had jury duty before?
No, I haven't.

You've served neither on a criminal or a civil

None,
What type of work 4o you do?

I work for Union Bank as & clearer, cohbrol

H

BY THE COURT: Input control clerk?
Right.

Whexre? j !
At Union Bank. S ,',',ﬂ}t'
Where, in Los Aﬁgeles?‘) | i ‘
In Los Angeles. I
Main office? |
In the computer center. N S R
Computer centerj where ls that?

It is at 1000 South Hope Street,

and you work with computer machines, is that ig?
Right.

With computers and you work in the input
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depar tment?
A
Q
A

Ig there a Mrs. Conrade?

No,
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" Ylect Loso

24
Q
o
W

ponaley

. ko cdaidr

A well, I will say, I was bornin Loubth dworico,
Q Yes,
A And T eame froa & wery Cutholic fqaily.
Q Gatholic Fauily?
A Cutholic. dnd uings I wae . child, the death
- penalty in wy -~ in the pluge whore I wap HOorn widi == Wit 2
Jivvected -~ tho tiar hat boen ched,ed now.  fhere I thind theorg

ie. death penaliy, too, but ctill back in wy wind, .y childhooa,

what £ wag learned at church -

¢ You learned in chugch that the death ponulby wae
wroﬁg? '

a Proctically, yus, bogduis I was tqp:youﬁq. I don't]
reaenber. RN

P ;"— 1 ‘...L U S LI - W ‘1‘! .:‘. .
B A B
Lo, Lo awofl,

ia what area do you sl iad
Uh e
what oroed of Los Onpeles County?
Log ‘mgceles County.
Yet. In vhat arca, Jenscolly; bast Loo Gnjllers,
anycleos, Soverly HiLle?

MHigat, I think it ic called Hi jhland Fork.

Hi nland Paxk?

ARighE.

2 you have such viewes woncerning the deokh

thut you, by ruoson of thote viewd, would bu unuble £2

and icosrtizl in detsraining yailt or inacgeaoc?

F . . J+

d
ek
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Q I see. Well, what are your feelings'now?

Let me ask another guestion,

B

5

- 4

. such or your opinions concerning it be such that you-would., .

Would your views concerning the death ﬁehaitf‘be '

automatically refuse to impose it in any case regardless of the

evidence?

A No, might not.
Q It would not?
A No, it would not be.
Q And so you could impose the death penalty in some

- cases? '
A ' Yes; I could.
Q Are you stating to the Court that your inclination .

would be against the death penalty but you could impose 1iE?

A
Q

case is possibly divided into twe phases; do you remember that?

A
Q

ponsiders the question of guilt or innocence.

of the first degree, then, the jury moves into the second

phase,

imprisonment or death as a penalty.

A Right.

Q Understand?

A Right.

Q Now, considering the first phase, that of guilt or

And at that time the jury considers £he question of life

Right, that's what I tried to say.

Now, speaking -~ you recall that I told you that the

Yesg, I remember that.

In the first phase, that is where the jury

If the jury finds the defendant wyullty of murder

7
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1 innocence, would your views concerningy the death penalty be

. 2 such that you could not be fair and impartial in detezmining

P |
. ¥

3 | whether & man is guilty or not guilty? | L

X 4 A No, I don't think so, ! *
o 5 Q  You think you could be fair? | - 0 Lol
% 6 A I think I would be. h o )
7 Q In spite Of your views? . i; R
8 A Right, . o ‘
9 Q Now, getting over to this second phatxs‘é'ééaih.
10 Do you have such views about the death penalty
1 that you would never consider it in any case?
12 ) No.
. 13 Q Are your views about -- your views about it are
14 such, I gather, from what you said that you would not auto-
‘ 15 .' matically vote to impose it upon & conviction of murder in the

16 first degree without regard to the evidence?

2 fols 17 A Np, I wouldn't,

18
19
20
21

22

24
25
26

27
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Q You would look at the evidence -~

A Right. .

Q -ty determiné whether, in yéﬁr digeretion and
your judgment, the death pemalty should be imposged? |

A Right. o
Have you ever heard of this case befam? b
Yes, I have. -
The case of People va. Davis? :
Yes, I have.
Where did you heaxr of it?7 In what way?
Well, out In ~- I think I heard it in the news-

g

> 0 > O » O

paper.
¥ou vead something in the newspapexr?
Right.
Can you recall when it was?
A Homwn -= ne. Frobably about a month ago, something
1ike that.
R About g month ago?
A Right.
4] Have you resd anything about Chiarles Manson in
the last two months?
A Ho. I see more on television and newscdsts.

£ o O

o Well, you have ~- have you heard or seen something
about. Manaon ~=

A No.

Q =« in the last two months?

A I don’t think so,

Q You don't think so. But you have heard the
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name Charles Mangon bafore, ==

A

2
A

Q

read that?

A
Q

Right,

~-» heoard, seen or read if{

Yes.

Now, in what comnection have you. hesrd, scen or

(No response.)

£

Was that in connection, perhaps, with the Tatew

La Blanca killings? A v

A
Q

| before?

A

g
A

o

Right, with the Ia Blanca killings.

Have you ever heard of the name Shorty Shes

1

No, not since last Friday.

Other than last Friday?
Ho. ‘
Gthes than lagt Friday, when I read it te you,

have you ever heard the name Gary Hinusn befiore?

A

2
Ranch?

H > O b O p

Ho, I haven't.
Have you ever heard, seen or read the name Spailm

Ho, not that eithex.

Do you vead a newspaper regularly?

Once in & while, the Los Augeles Times.

You say "once In a while"?

{(Indicating affirmatively.)

With what frequency do you read a newuspaper?

Two or thyee bimes & week?

A

Probably once or twice a week.
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Q Once or twice a week. Do you vead & Spanish
NEWEPAPEIr, 0X ==

A No, I don't.
What newspaper do you generally -~
The Los Augeles Tiwmsn,
Do you rvemewmber the phrage Manson Family?
Yes, I remember it some.
What does that mean to you?
, Well, I believe it was a group of s Yiving
some place in San Fernando Valley, and that was involved in
crimes. '

) Generglly spemking, do you think they 'ze a p_r"etty-
bad group? | o '

A Woll wew

(Pauge.)

8 P £ > B

Q From what you've heard, seen.or zead?

A ¥eg, What I have heard, what I read in the
newspaper. But I don't have any other -- snother kuowledge.

<] Now, would & person who is & member of that Munson

group or Manson Family, by reason of what you have heaxd,

seen or resad, guffer any prejudice in your wmind, so that you
couldn't be fair sod impartial as 2 jurox {n decidivg the
cage {nvolving Hinman?

A No, I don't think so,

Q Do you think that in spite of the Ifact that the
man might be & member of the Menson Family, that -« and in
spite of what you've heard, seen or xead in the newspaper ==
that you could still be fair?
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2-4 v A Yes, I think I will.
. 2 THE COURT: Gentlemen, do yout wisgh to «=
3 | MR, DEMNY: Yes, your Homor.
4
¢ 5 VOIR DIRE EXAMINATION
3 6 | BY MR, DENNY:
1 ) Six, I think 2 mumber of times you indicated

8 | to the Court that your news gource apparently 1s not miinly
® from the paper, bub Lfrom WW? Or radio?

o A Yes, most for TV and radio.
n q And do you regularly watch a TV program?
12 A Right.

. ® 3 That 18, a IV news program?
1 A Yes.

® ® Q@  Aund vhich ig thet, six?

o A Oh =
1 Q O which are those? .
1 A I would say the 11 ﬁ‘ews, thﬁ 11*60 o 'elock I\Ieuu,'
9 on, Channel 7.
2 Q Any other news program om TWW? |
= A Noy I usually watch 11:00 o’clock Newa on
# Channel 7. | ‘

v ® Q  ALL xight.

y s “ And how abmm o your xadio? Do you geénerally

25
hear news repoxts on your radio?

A Yes. I ldeten every dey to KIAC, which they have
. i} a news every ~~ I think every 45 minutes.

28

28 flg,

26
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Q Nows; wag 1t on one of these, either W or radio,
that you heard, within gbout the last month, about this cage?

A I really don't recall whether it was radlo or
IV or whether I read it in the paper, because the name ;mds
familiar, after I hear it over here.

Q Which name?

A timm -~ Daviss

o] All right, And do you wecall anything other than
the name, about what this report said concerning the case?

A ¥o, I don't remember saything. I -~ ne, I
don 't, |

I ati confused what name -~ with the name'“ with
8 story or somebbing, because w=~
(Pause.) Ko, I don't remember.

Q ALL pight. Now, when you say this Mangon Fsuily
was a group that lived out in the San Fernando Valley, is
this information that you recall from stories you read back
4 yeaxr Or more &go =~

A Correct. ;

Q -~ ahout the Tate and Ls Bianca murders?

A Correck. ' h

Q@  And do you zecall whether or not at that Gime -
you read snything sbout the Spahn Rench being the place
where they humg ocuk, as it were? | |

A Right. Well -~ say that zgain, please?

Q The Spahn Raneh? S-p-a~h-n Ranch? Being thls
place In the San Fexnando Valley?

A Right, This, I remember was like the headquarters
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for the group.

Q All right. And do you remember hearing or
reading anything shout anybody looking for Shorty Shed out
#t the Spahn Ranch?

A Na, I don't.

Q Now, when you say, in response to the Court's
question; "Do you think they're a pretty bad group," referring
to the Manson Family, I think you said from what you had
heard and xead in the papers, they were a pretty bad growp,
ag far &s you could tell; is that right?

A Well, collectively the group, I would say yes.

) L'm porry.

A To collect &g a group, what I have read in the
paper, I would say ves, But I don't have any other knowledge.

Q Well, based again, then, on what you have read
in the paper, at least up to thig point, it's your opinion
that anybody belonging to that group, which has been
degeribed ag the Mangon Family, -

A Right.

2] -« would be, In the vernscular, a bad persony
iz that right?

A No, I don’t think so. I alweys sald the idea
of baving a paper was <= a5 & group, was a bad. group; buk
1 wouldn't sy that of anybody theve,

Q Well, would you say that aﬁyimdy, then, 8 meubey ,
of the Manson Family or Manson group, ?aglc_!; as far gé :mi- ’
are aware up to this poin, probably be involved in the doing
of evil things or bad things? |

CieloDrive.COMARCH IVES



10

LY |

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

23

24

25

26

27

28

797

A Well, I would say yes.

) And 45 1t your feeling, as ymi ‘sl there, ‘that

thege people were -~ were oukb to commit various types o6F
erimes, hased up what you've seen, heard and read? Is thils
youy opinlon of what these people im the Mendon Family were
about?

A Yeah.

) S0 that, if the evidence in this case were to
show that the defendant wag a member of this Mangon Family,
do you think, based on your feelings that have come asbout
through your reading and hearing, might affect your ablility
to be fair and impartial toward him in determining his
gullt or imocence of any crimes charged againgt him?

A No, I don't think so.

Q You understand some people read things, and it
just riles them up inslde, or they just get sort of a gut
reaction; and whep they think about ir, they say, "Well,

I just couldn’t =~ I couldn't sit in 2 judgment of a person
aggocieted with that group or those people.”

A Yes., Yes, I understand that. But there's jusk
the word; thers's the part of the stories they put there in
the newspaper.

4
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2b-1
1 Q 1'm sorry.
. 2 A The story in the newspapex put there is different;
s | all the -~ by the way they write it, tryiny to show their --
. % | they suggesting information -- it's just inforwation, I
' 5| believe. ‘ :
i & ¢ it's not necessarlly factualj is that what you
7 believe? | -
. 5| A vell -- I ;
) ’ Q Maybe a little bit sensational? r?‘i}‘ SRR :
10 A Yeah, could be. A Y
no Q So that you would not base your determiﬂaéioﬁ of
12 the guilt ox innocence of this defendant on anything you}@,'f |
¥ 13 seen, heard or read, or any Zfeelings you might have gotten

) 14
® .

16

because of that reading or listening; is that xright?
a Right.

Q But you would sit, logically, reasonably, listen

17 , . . .
to this evidence From this wiktness stand, from these witnegses,

18
and based on that evidence and what the judge tells you the

19
law is, you weuld determine whether this defendant, this

20
particular defendant, whether he be a member of the Manson

21
Family or the Xing Sisters =--

22

A Right.
13 23
0 ~= 1g guilty or imnocent of the chaxges against
24
>3 ! him, --
25 .
Right.

26
-- is that right?

27
Right.
28

e
oo LB

Now, sir, insofar ag your answers to the Couxt's
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202 1 gquestions about the death penalty, have you ever done any
.,' 2 | reading on the s-;ubj.ect of the death penalty?
3 A No, I haven't,
.. 4 Q Have you ever had any discussions, bull sessions,
! § | rap sessgions with people concerxning the death penalty?
¥ 6 | A No, I haven't,
7 Q Did you indicate that the place where you were
8 born and brought up as a child in South America was one oOf
9 { the contrieg that at that time ald not have -~
10 A Right.
nof Q ~~ any death penalty?’
12 A ° Right. , o
¢ B | Q Wag it the whole country, ox ;;»ust a certain
, - 14 area == s L , | ’.
‘ 15 A The whole country. ' BRI 1
16 Q And what gountry was that, sir? I F ,
7 A colombia.. B
18 Q and is your feeliny now, sir, that +=-'or, do you '[!
19 know now that they do have the death penalty?
2 A I believe they're working on it, in the congress.
2 Q But as of the present time -- '
2 A No.
tE 23 Q -~ that country still does not impose the death
. i 2 penalty —-—
% Not yet.
% Q ~-= in any casesy; is that right?
. 2 A Right.
% Q All right. And have you ever helonged to any
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organization other than the Catholic church, as you've
indicated, ==

A No, I haven't.

Q -- that takes a pogition one way or another on
this issue of putting a person to death for crimes?

A N6, I haven't.

Q Again, I think Mr, Kay or Mr. Manzella may ask
you -~ and I'll ask you ahead of time =~ whether you would
have, as they say, the couraje of yonur convigtions or the
strength Of charactex, or whatever, if you felt it was proper
under the testimony, to be able to gome in and look any oFf us
in the eye, and look Mr. Davis in the eye, and tell him, “X

sentence you to die."

a ¥Yes, I will,

Q You would be able to do that?

A Yes, I will. r:

Q Now, you say, "Yes, I will." Are yéu éontemplating

that this is what will occur in this case?

A Well, you said will I -~ "Do you havetﬁﬁe* 3

conviction?” * {
Q I said: Would you, if it came to that? ", B
A Well, I would. i ol
Q By the same token,‘if you didn't belié@e --;ahé

again, I've said this to a number of jurors, as I've
guegtioned them ~~ you understand that when I am guestioning
you about this death penalty issue, or about a number of
issues, we are talking strictly about a hypothetical situa-

tion, ag far as I am concerned, becmpuse I don't'concede guilt

.

CieloDrive.cOmARCHIVES



Y

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

C a1

22

23

24

25

26

27

801

in this case.
And if there is no guilt, you never get to a death

penalty issue.

a2 Right. I understand,

Q ¥ou never get to a death pehalty hearing.

A Right.

Q All right. I have to ask you these guestions,

becauge this is the only opportunity we'll have of discussing
it with vou.

But assuaing there were a finding of guill of
murder in the Flrst deyree in this case, and you've heard all
the evidence, and you had heard any evidence that may be put on|
in the penalty phase, would you have a similar strength of
character and the courage of youx convickions, if you felt
that it was not 2 case in which the death penalty was warranted
to gome back and look the judge in the eye, the prosecutors in
the eye, your fellow jurors, and your fellow citizens in the
eye, and say, "No, I don'‘t Ffeel that thic is a death penalty

case, and I do not vote to imposge it." .
A Yes, I would. , R

1

{ .
MR: DENNY: Your Homor, if weé are not going to go ihto
the other areas at this point with the juror, the general

' ! [

1

areas, I will passg at this time.

THE COURT: Does the prosecution wish to inguire at

4

ol
i3 \

this time?
MR. MANZELLA: I have no guestions on publicity, your:
Horxiox .

THE COURT: How about the penaliy?
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! MR. MANZELLA: I do have one guestion I would like to ask
. 2 Mr. Conrado on publicity.

3

4 VOIR DIRE EXAMINATION

Q,‘

BY MR. MANZELLA:
¥ ¢ N © Mr. Conrade, you said that you thought you could
be falr and impartial in spite of what you read.

Was that your way of saying "Yes" when you said,

"1 think so"?

0 Was that your way of saying "Yes"? Or does that

H display some hesitation on your part, as o whether or not you

12 .
can be fair and impartial?

13

.

A i mean yes.

T
. ' MR, MANZELLA: All xight.

15

2¢ fol 16
7

18

19

20

21

22

LA 23
24

2 4

26 | : » ‘

27 -

28 : R

. 1 .
[ . . [ S
) ) ’ i ' L1 L
R . . .

O

i
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BY TIE CORT: L

R

Court were to instruect you that you are to get a;ide an,y-
thing that you may have heard, seen or read about: Gha::les
Mangon, the Manson Family, thiz cdse, :‘:ﬁ:,t Davis, #nd degide .
the cage independently on guch matter, basing your judgment
aly on the evidence that you see and hear in court, and the
Court's ingtructiong of law, axe you capable of doing that?

A

Q
A
Q
A
Q
A

MR, MANZELLA: Your Honor, do you want me to examite

on tha =~
IBE
MR
THE
MR,
THE
of the

BY MR, MANZELIA:

Q

~= the hearing of the juroxs.

VOIR DIRE EXAMINATION (Continued)

Mr, Conrado, if I were to Instruct you == if the | i

Yen, L will,

You believe you are capable of doing that?
Yea, 1 would.

And you will do that?

(Indicating affirmatively,)

i1g that correct?

Right.

CURT: On the penalty?

MANZELIA: On the penalty?}

COURT: Yes, 1f you would, please.

VANZELLA: Certainly.

COURT: Since Mr. Demny did, outside of the presence

VOIR DIRE EXAMINATION

Mr, Conrddo, do you == do you feel that every
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Zea2 1 | person who ls convicted of fizst degree mirder should be
. 2 sentenced to life imprismment?
3 A Is this what the law says?
X s Q The law dogsn't say anything about it, Mr. Conrado,
: 5 Ag Judge Choate hag told you, when a person is
% 6 | gonvicted of Flrat degree murder, thexe are two posgible
7 punlghnents., One ig 1life mrisonment, the nther ig dexth. .
8 And the 1aw doesn't tell you mny move then that.

9 | It's your determination 4s a juror to make, based upon, yhats
10 ever you feel is relevant -~ or, whatever is matar:,aif. o

n | whatever bears on the question of punighment, .o

2 Whatever you decide ip what the law aceepta,

B | whether it's death or life imprisomment. The law doesn't
1 tell you how to decide that gquestion,

L

o 15 How; &b you feel that ~- thdt everyone convicted
¥ | of first degree murder should recelve a death sentence?
o A Well, I never thought about this.
1 Yen, I think so. Yes.

19

Q That every person convicted of flrgt degree
| murder ghould veceive the desth sentence?

. A Yes.

2 Q Would you -~ gerike that.

If thia defendant, Bruce Davig, was convicted of
firat degree mmrder in thig casze, do you feel that he should
receive the déa}:h sentence?

THE COURY; Well, I think ~~-
® = MR, MANZELIA: Your Hopor, I don't think thexe’s any

28

20

25

26

need £o interrupt the guestion, on the grounds that it's ~-
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+
1o

you kaow, 1€ Mr, Denny hash'’t, because I think itfg -» it's
a good question, whether 1t shows biag for the defense or
for the prosecutiom. ’

THE COURT: I don't hear any objection,

1 did hear his angwer. He had already ansgwered
it, 1t can remain in. '

MR. MANZELIA: All zight.

Q So you feel now, then, without hearing any
evidence in the csse, that if Mr. Davis was convicted of
fixst degree mirder, that you would lean towsrd the death
sentence, if he was convicked of first degree murder?

A Right.

MR. MANZELIA: I have no further questions.

THE CQURI: Any further questions?

‘ FURTHER VOIR DIRE EXAMINATION
BY MR. DENNY:

R Mr. Conrado, you told me that because of your
errly training ms a Catholic, that your tendency would be o
lean the other way, toward life Imprigomment, xvather than
death,

Gan you explain youtr ==
A Yes.
== the apparent difference?
A Well = uh ==
(Pauge.) == 1 doun't know how to explain this.
Becauge like I say before, when I wgé'a ‘child,
this was slmoat imposed in my head. ?

1y 4

Fe
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. FURTHER VOIR DIRE EXAMINATION
@ 2 | BY THE COURT:
3 R You understand that -~ that the Leglslature of

s | the State of Callfornla has not stated that & defendant who
5 is convicted of wavrder of the first degrea should be

s, s | sentenced to death; that it'y not mandatory; it's left to the
7 Jury «- |
8 A The jury ==
9 Q w« £o determine whether the sentence should be

n | death or life imprigonment; and it's the jury's task in this
1 | gecond phage to determine that,

2b flg. = A Yes, I wndergtand that,
. 13
14
o ”
16
17
i8
19
20
21
22
" 23
24
" 25
26
.._ 27 ,

28
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2a-d 1| | Q - And do you have a leaning, either way, now -~ | .
| . s | assuming that a person is convicted Of murder in “i:h'e first o R

3 | degree -~ do you have a leaniny either way, in your mind,

i 4 | toward life inprisonment or death?

i 5 - a (Indicating negatively.)

5 6 Q. You say "No."” You are nodding your head ~~ ox
7 | shaking your head "No" ~-
8 | 3 No, I -~ see, I never -~ I've never been exposed
g | to this thinking. And I still <~ I cannot make up my aind
10 | Tight.
1 Q S0, at this point, you have no leaning ‘either way?
12 | You will look at the evidence to determine whether you would

s 13 | impose, in your judgment, life imprisonment or death, upon a

' 14 | conviction of aurder in the first dezree; is that correct?

‘ 15 A Right,

16 THE COURT: Counsel?
17 | MR. DENNY: Yes. Thank you, your Honor.
18
9 FURTHER VOIR DIRE EXAMINATION
» | BY MR. DENNY:
21 Q Mr. conrado, now, I think you have us all confuged.
2 | A I am confused myself. |

» 23 Q Well, I thought that mizht possibly be.

. 24 The judge asgked you guestions one way. I asked
2% | you guestions another way. Mr, Manzella asked you questions
26 another way.

-. 21 And to each person, you seeaed to answer the
| 8 | quection sort of the way you think they might want you to answex.
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e

Are you doing that, sir? -

A No. .
@ ALl right. Well, now, then, let's sort of foview: |

! £y N i

the bidding, as they say in bridge.

You had ancwered the judge, first, thég'bécaqse:“f;f
of your backjround and training, you had a leaning towarﬁ not i
imposing the death penalty in any muxder case; Eb:you reméﬁber&
that?

a Yes, I do,

Q All right., I assumed that was your poéition, and
I didn*t ask you many guestions. fhen, Mr. Manzella asked
you soqe questions, and you said it was your feeling that every
person convicted of muﬁaer first degres should receive the
death penalty; is that right?

A Right.

g and that, if it were up to you, you would vote
for the death penalty, where a person had been convicted of
first degree murder; is that righk?

A Right.

Q And that you would vote to impose the death
penalty on Mr. Davis, if he were convicted of first degree
nurder; is that right?

A Right.

Q And as you sit therxe now, this is your feceling?
That upon the conviction of Mr. Davig of first degree murder =1
aséuming, again, a hypothetical situation, that that might
happen -~ but azsuwning now that you have sat as a jurxer and

listened to all the evidence, and you are convinced beyond-a
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reasonakle doubt in the gullt or innocence phase that he is
guilty, and so you bring in that verdict of guilty, and then
you retired at the end of the penalty phase —- and there is ﬂo
evidence introduced at the penalty phase -~ he's guilty now of
first degree murder, hecause you've found him gu%lpyiﬁ— is it
your position that you would then automatic§%1y,impbsé the deat?

sentence on him? Having found him gui;ﬁy;o% first degree

§

murder? D
A No. Because there is no evidence of what you said.|
Q Well, it was a bit of a long guestion.- Let me go ‘|-

back a moment.

- ) ! y f Y
Let's assume you're a juror, and you have found him|

guilty of first degree murder, based on the evidence that's
come E£rom the witness stand. Now, would you -~ and based on
the instructions that the judge gives you,you and your eleven
fellow juxoxs have found him guilty of firet degree murder,
murder in the first degkee.

Do you understand that?

A Right, I understand.

Q All right., Now, in what they call the penalty
phase of the txial, the People and the defendant have a right
to put on evidence. But they don't have to put on evidence,
neithexr one of them, although they may put on evidence.

Now, he might say, "Okay. Now, you jurors go
pack in =-=" the judge will give you a few more instructions
and tell you that i&'s entirely up to you what you do, and you
determine what the penalty is going to be,

That can happeny 4o you understand that?

[d
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3 Uh~huh.

2 A1) ciht. Now, let's agiuxe that did hoppen in
thir gaco. You'd cound hia guilty of first degree wurder, and
then che judye wald, "ALl rvi:zht. Fow, <@ bachk in without any
furthur cvidonce and determine whak the penulty chould bel”

voulvy stuked that, in o jenorsl situution, whers
a percon iz guilty of firet dogree nurder, you fcel that he
ghould get the duath ponolityy iz thot correet?

A Ri ht. AU
n* b

G A1l right. Would it bc your?fea;ihg, Ehen, that

Hr. Davis rhould get the dosth panalty?; Hﬁvin; cound hin

5 K jeon ‘. ‘ L 5

’ ’ oy 4

guilty @7 Jirgt de ree wapdor?
A Yen.  thie, I Zfeel.
Q And actvally, this iy soavthing —-

(Pauce in the proceadinrse while a1 diceussion off

Cd O
tha record cncucd 2t the councel table between [k, Ray »nd

Mr. Dunny.)

THi: COURLI: In other words, wouls you outomoticnlly vote
for the doath penalty upon a convietlon of aurder in the firet
degrea?

PROGPECTIVE JUROR KO, 12: ¥Yeg, I think :ro.

LR, DoRiT¥:  All risht. I'll chialleone the jurorn,
undor -

JR. KAYs Lo objeection, your Honor.

MR. Dkdiv: ~~- 1073, sSubdivigion 2.

THI couzrT: Thank you, cir. UYaonh you, «ir. 2onrado.

“he Ccourt will emeuce you. You arc to cepord to

the 15th flooy, 1§ youn would, oY the Hall of Recoxds.
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minutcs.

Off the record.
(Proceedinys had on an unrelated matter.)

THE COURT: We arc in recess in this matiter now for ten

ﬂR, KAY; Thank you, your HOnor.
(fid-morning recess.)
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THE COURT; Case of People vs. Davis.

Gentlemen, have you gentlemen read the letter of
Dr, Frankl? Ave you willing to advance the ca#use? I wnder~
stand Miss Barbera Barmes 18 a special endoseopy technician
for the County of Los Augeles.

MR. KAY: People are, 1f the defense isx.

MR. DENNY: Well, your Homor, I'11 go along with that.

THE COURT: I don't know that the Court would be willing
to.

MR. DENNY: 1'm not sure it constitutes a legal excuse,
but if I needed my endoscopy taken care of, I sure would want
her around.

MR, MANZELLA: People will stipulate she mdy be
excuged. |

THE COURT: ¥n view of the stipulatiom, the Court will
excuse Misg Barnsg.

MR. KAY: Mr. Kuczera brought in sgome Jjuror this
morning, your Honor, maybe he gould £ind him who had a
handship problem and wanted to be eéxcused,

Mr. Kucezeva, I bhelieve, 15 going to find out
hig nape,
. THE COURT: Well, let's take another name from the
box. o o
THE GLERK: Mrs. Katharing Obradovich, firet name, .

Keg=t~hearr«i~n=a, last name, O~b~r-gwdso-y~i~c-h

VOIR DIRE EXAMINATION OF
KATHARINA OBRADOVICH
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BY THE CQURI:

Q Would you state your name for us, please}

A Obradovich. |

Q Mrs. Obradovich, were you present Friday when the
Court explained the nuture of thlsz vase and read the Indictment?

A Yes.

Q And did you heay the Court questioning prospective
Jurors, too? ‘

A Yes.

Q Would your answers be any different than the
majority of those prospective jurcrs regponded to the Court's
questions of a penersl natuve?

A Na.

g Can you- think of any reason why you couldn't be
falr and fmpartisl in this case or why you shouldn't pit m
the came?

A I have to do some statement before court.

Q You have to do some things ~=

A . K e

) You mean it wouldcause you & hardship 1f you
wexe causpd o gerve In the case ox not?

A I like to answer now to court only one answer
of this =~ of the questions that were given té juro¥s on
Friday.

Q All right.

What question would you like ta give the answer o7

A Yeah. '

Six year ago my dsughter, 2t that tiwe teenager,

4
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¢

was given probation for one year in the cage of ahbpiifting;

)

0 p £ P O > 0

e
proceeding?
A

Q
ocourred?
A

Q

- pagel?

A

Shoplifting?

Gh~iuth.

Petty theft?

Pleage?

Was it petty thefi?

Yeah.

And ig she still on probation?

No, it was only for one year,

She wouldn't be now?

No, she wesn't in prisomment. Probation one yeat.
33-9 yoi think there wag anything unfair about that

Ohy no; no.
Would it at all affect your judgment that that

Never.
Would it be any havdghip to you £o sexve in this

No. I am 63, Only I == I have privilege to be

here like citizen.

Q

O 8

A

Arxe you in goed health?

in general, yes.

What type of -~ have you gerved &e & juror before?
Ho.

What type of work do you do?

I am working fox Division of Highways. I am

agaistant highway engineer.
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2] Agaigtant highway engineer?
A Yes.
Q You bave an éngineering degree?
A Yes, err -+ yes, in Europe,
Q Where did you mcquive that degree?
A In Kiav.
Q In Xiew?
A Yes.
Q How long have you been employed by the Department
of Highways?
Seven years.
And is there & Mr. Obradovich?
No, dead.

What d4d he do before he dled?
Surveying. Surveyox.

L > & > O B

Are you related to pr a friend of any law
enforcement offfcexr?

A No. -

Q In what general area pf the County, do f;w,
reside? I

A 'Si.lver Lake Distri.ct:. ; P ‘

Q Are your views ~ st:::tke that.‘ ?; '

A i can't heay you, your Hopor. - | -

Q I didn't veally say anything. whatevu" I uidf x
atruck, So you disregard it, in sny event, -

A Yesh. SR

Q T wanted to question you sbout whether or not you
have previously heard of the indieiment thet I read about, that
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3-5 1 I read you?

. 2 A Unly Friday.
3 Q Friday wes the firgt time?
4 4  Yes.
s Q - ALL right. Before that time had you heard the
: ¢ | mname Charles Manson?
1 A Baturxally.
Py q And did you follow that case involwving Charles

9 Manson wherein he waz accuged of the murders of the Tate,
10 Sharon Tate and the La Blancas?

1 A Yes, 1 read the newspaper.
1 | Q  Now, had you heard of any other charge agalnst
N 13 1 Mr. Mangon?
3a £lg., 4 ¢ A No.
-‘ 15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
» 23
24
T 25 | s -. i
26 ¥
. 27 | R : ;
o .

-

T

CieIoDrive.oomARCH|vEs



10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

2t

22

23

24

25

26,

27

Q - That was the only cage? P
A Yeah.
That you can. recall.
Do you read newgpapers?
Did you also hear the reports, news reports over
television and radie?
Hmi, yes, news on television, yesh.

Q D6 you read a newspaper regularly?
A Yes.

Q Every day?

A Yes.

Q And have you read the name Charles Manson in the
last two months?

A In what, please?

Q Within the last two months?

A Uh ==

Q Have you hesrd the neme Charles Manson?

A I heard it, yes, that he wis accused of gome ~=
another counk, I don't remember what.

Q You don't remembex what?

A No., |

Q Do you remember what the -« whether there was &
return of a verdict or da' you recall any news article wegard-
ing a return of ~-

A 1 think that this was regarding another, hmm =~
b, something, another count, It was ending.

Q Angd you don't know what the result wag as far as
the apcusation wasg concemmed?

.CieloDrive.comARCHIVES
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A I think it was 8 flrst degree murder or life
of impnisgonment,

Q Before you heard the Court read the indiciment
on Friday, had you ever heard the name Shorty Shea?

A Uh =

Q Donald Jerome "Shorty" Shea or had you heard the
name stuntman Shorty Shea?
Shes pr Share?
Shed, S«h=e-a?
No, no.
Do you zecall hav:t.ng heaxd the name Gary Hinman?
Yes,
And where == in whut cﬁnnqctim? ,
In commection of thelr mipder. ' . .
Of the murder of =« e
0F Hinman. e
Yes,
Yes.
Before Friday, thet is?
From newdpaper.
From newspaper?
Yes. |

4] ‘What do you recall about that, that murder, that
comes back to your mind -«

& McKisgack, can I help you?

MRS, MeKISSACK: No, your Honor, I was juat reading

the file.

A I dort’t recall nothing, only fact that he was

& 2 O b O > O > O > D> D
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muydered and I remember his name more than Share or Shear.

Q Shea. You recall Shea's name, too, now?
A From Friday.

o On Friday?

A Yeah.

-Ohy Himman, I recall.

What do you recall?

Only that he wea mardered.

I gee.

Yeah.

You don’t recall reading any of the detnils
where the crime is alleged to have occurred?

£ > O > K

A No, T den't remember now.

Q ALl xight.

Have you heard the name Manscn Family before?

A Yes.,

) Do you think that because of what you have read
about the Mansom Family that ynﬁ eould not be falr and
impartisl to somebody who might be & member of the Manson
Family?

I don't think sgo.

Do you think you could be fatx?

Faix, ves, slir. |
You think you could be, fa:t;:‘?ﬁ
Yes, ‘ R - s

In gpite of the fact that somebndy might be 4
member of the MangsonFamily and in spite of wbai: you may bava
heard, seen or read about the Manson Famiiy, you thmk ycu

' .

O B O P O >

)

] ':"i'
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still could be fair?

> & b 0 P O DO

Q

were to instruct you that you were to fet aside anyﬂﬂng t:hhr:"_ o

Yes, six.

Have you heard, seen or read the name Spalm Ranch?

It is place where they live. I believe's all.
Where whe lives?

The Family.

The Manson Family?

Yes. )

Is that 41l you can recall abcm:? 1t generally?
From newspaper. o

Now, if I were to innmct; ym, j’_f tha Court. ot

you may have heard, seen or vead shout the Mansoa F‘gmiiy*
Charles Manson, Gary Himman, anything that you my remmber,,
also, at & later time that you can't now xecall, gre you il
capable of setting that aside and making a judgment in this
cage on anything that you may be called upon to make a
Judgment, baging your ruling or your judgment only upon the
evidence that's recelved here fn court and the Court's

Instructiona?

A I think so.

Q Tou think so?

A Yeah. :

Q Are you expression eny doubt when you say it that |
way?

Ro.
& And will you do that? Will you do that?
A I will,
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Q Will you set aglde anything that you might have
heard, seen or read or anything that you may remember what
you have heard; seen or read or talked about?

A Yes, 1 do.

Will you be fair and impartial?
I 1ike to be fair, yes.

Will you be?

Yes, I will be,

THE COURT: My. Denny.

MR. DENRY: Is the Court going to inquire about death
penaliy? '

THE COURT: Let's leave that to a general inquiry,
and then we can bring the panel back in before 12:00,

I will call another matter, Joseph Frank Stay,
{Whereupon, an unrelated matter was called

and hesrd before the Court.)

MR. EAY: Your Honor, before we commence questioning
of thig juror, I believe what Mr. Denny was inquiring of is
vhether or not the Court is going to ask the two or three
genexal questions on the Witherspoon question which the Court
asked the other jurors. o

THE COURT: I know I hawen_'t. T just p,‘assec‘! it
ﬁurpagely; believing that you gent?,eniefz_ hzéy wint to agk that
in the pregence ¢f the panel. I #ar{: of nsﬁ;:pgég your
funetion there before. BRI

Go ahead, e
. MR. KAY: No problem. o

0 > 0

¢
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VOIR DIRE EXAMINATION
BY MR, DENNY:

Q Mrs. Obradovich, when you gtate that you have
hesrd Mr. Manson, you said, well, "Naturally." There was
quite a good bit of publicity about Mx. Manson over the
past couple of years, Is that correct?

A Yed,

Q And I tgke it youlecame aware of the Tate~La
Bianca killings about the time the newspaper and radio and IV
publicized that event?

A Oh, from newspaper, yedh, and W,

Q D& you regularly take a newspaper, ma'sm?

A Tegy sir. I read every day. And I wabch news

Q All right. What peper do yoﬁ regularly take?
A In working ddys, Examiner and on Sunday, Times.

4
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_ happened from the tlmes of the murders until the time of,the,‘

¥ And do you have a TV news proyram ©r projrass that

you generally watch?

A Channel 2, after work.

s, Is that the 6:00 ¢'clock newg —-—

A Yes.

Q ~w Qr the late news?

A 6400 o'clock news,

@) And this is gort of a recjulur thing with you?

A Yes. After work, usually, I -~ after dimner, I
watch.

0. And do you noraslly get news reports over the

radio daily?

A No, I don't hear f£roa radio, I don't have time.
@ " yYou don't listen to the radio ~-— |

A ( Ko.

3 == in your car?

3 No, wostly not. wometine at 10:00 o'cleck, hut

aostly not.

Q Now, there were people here in the LgsAénjelea ared
who followed rather carefully all of —-éor, md&ﬁibf the news
over the last year and & half or two, concernln; what ‘ o
happened to the people apprehended in conncct:mn thh {:he ;‘L'at:e-"
LaBianca case, the trial of those pcople, Charles nanson and

the girls, and who have a reasonably jood knowledye- abouﬁ What :

end of the rase, of the trial.
Would you clase yourself us one who had fairly gooé

knowledge about ~=
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A No«
Q -= of what went on? ‘
A No, sir. I don't follow very much. I == knowing

the fact; and later, I don't have interest very auch to watch.
Q You know the facts, you say?
A Yeah, only facks, But I read facts later; I donft

-~ I gon't stop very wuch on crimes, and -~ you know, this

old -- trials of c¢riminals, and other trials.

Q Well, when you say you know the facts ==
A Yeah, from newspaper, about -
Q And you consider what you read in the newspaper

as the facts?

a No, not -~ I like to make -~ express that I don't
do special readings about cases, you know.

Q Ui—=hmmm.

A Only that it's something new, and I see a news-
paper, I read. Or, if it is coming on IV news; that's all.

No details. I don’t like any details.

Q Well, let me ask you thisg, ma'am, Is it your state

of mind that something that you've read in the newspaper

concerning a crime is necessarily a factual rxeport of that

crime? |
A Uh -~ it's a report only. How it is, true, I don't
know. . "é R
Q That's == ,}? o o b
a Sometime people can derrrora, aﬁd ;er§‘much"*"‘f’

Q That's what I am getting at. You realize that, and..

, ,
Lo

you understand that?
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. paper, «-
A Well -
Q ~- it may or it may not be factual; is that what I

sy

A Oh, yes.

50 when you say that you read facts in the news-~

understand you to say?

A Yes.

Q Or if it comes over belevision, still it may or may|
not e

A Yeah.

Q -=- We factual?

>

Yeali.

All right. Insofar ag your reading or hearing
about the Manson Family, would you describe what you understand
the Manson Family to be?

A Yes. I understand it's some group oOf hipﬁiest a
family who liye in this ranch, and who usged a lot of drugs.
They have some specific kind of livings.

Q Specific kind of what?

MR. RAY: Livings.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 12: Of livings. A group like soms
religious sect can be -~ no, this -~ you can't tell abouk -
gome sects -~ that they have this Manson, like father or some~
thing more.

Q Mangon was like the Father?

A To sonebody, like fathers; to spmebody, maybe like
a husband. I don't know exactly.

Q I see. Now, as far as you've read, then, you feel

L
-

43‘
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that they used an awful lot of drugs there, 'thodgh, huh?
.o i .

A So I feel, yes«

Q And do you feegl, based on what you have vead, " ‘
that the Manson Family, as that phrase is used, and the,members,

of the Family, were all engaged in illegal actlvities of some

kind, criminal activities of some kind?

¥

+
[
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fard A I don't know, before this trial, if they were to
. Z | do some other crime.
s Q Before what trial? e
. 4 A Manson's. The killing of -- the Tayq‘¢agé.
’ 50 Q You don‘t know if, before that éase, they were
% 8 | involved? o | R
- 7 A Some, yesh, I don't know nothing.- ' T '
&1 Q Well, since the Tate case, or the Tate and A
? | LaBianca cases, based on what you’ve heard, seen and readiabout '
. "0 the Manzon Family, is it your feeling now, since Ehat time?” I
u that all of the members of the Family, as we use that phrase,
2 were involved in some sort of criminal activities?
+ 1 A As I said, I don't know. All members of the Family?}

1 I only hear about him, and this group on -- and this group on

trials.
16
Q Do you know who else was on trial?
17 .
A No. I can xemember the nane of Atkins, and I khow

18
anothexr girl's, only I don't know their name, and I remember

19
the Watsaon name,

20
Q Well, would it be a falr statement of your frame

21
of mind at this point to say that whether or not anybody might

22
have belonged to the Manson Family, or was connected with

" ® Charles Manson, it would take evidence to gonvince you whether
. “ that person was or was not gullty of any orime charged againgt
® hHim? Or her?
26 A No, not before trialy not before I hear the facts
. " about him, here in court.
| z Q Well, perhaps you didn't understand my question.

CieloDrive.COMARCHIVES :
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A Would you please ~-

Q But your answer would seem to indicate that it --
the mere fact that someone belonged to the Manson Family, or
had associated with Charles Manson ~- would that fact, in and
of itself, make you feel that that pergon was probably guilty

of any crime charged against him?

A No, six.

Q It would take proof from the witness gﬁapéﬁ and
proof beyond & redsonable doubt, -- . oo

A Yes, sir. 5; : _

Q ~= before you would £ind = j' . ‘

A Yes. N

Q -« @ Manson Family member guilty of anf{cbimefé_ig

charged against him?

A Yes, sir.

Q Whether it was running through a red light in an
automobile, or murder: is that right?

A Yes, siz.

Q Now, you did& say, however, that you had read --
or heard something récently, within the last couple of months,
I think, about Mr. Manson belng charged with other Counts
or charges; is that right?

. Yeah. I don't remember exactly what., I don't

remember, I think that it was in news.

Q vou recall specifically reading this? oy seeing
it on TV?
A I can't remesher that. Maybe both. I don't know,

sSir.
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. ! Q .And do you know how recently you last heard any-
® 2 | thing about Mr. Manson?
¥ a I don't know. Two, one and a half-month, maybe.
5 4 Q all right. Now, was it in connection with a trial

5 | that was going on with Mrc. Manson? Do you recall that?

’ 6 A Yes.

7 Q And was he beiny tried for some other murder oOx

murders; &o you recall?

A No. It‘s sane case, only another Count, I helieve

10 \ .
-e noy it's another -~ it was another case, not first oney .

11 - -
not == /

12 * - i
) Not the Tate and LaBianca bases? .

No, no.
14 : .
But another case? . . Jd

Yeah. o ‘ - B . ",

&
= A ~ - I o

16
21l right. And do you recall whether it was a
17 .o . I .
murder case? S

18
. A I think so. ' A

19

o

Q All right. And did you indicate, ip response to

0
the Court's guestion, that "I think it was first degree

2 . .
murder, and life imprisonment"?

22

. 3 I think so. Only I'm not sure.
# Q Now, when you answered that, wasg that your
i “ recolliection of the result OFf the trial in the Tate and
® LaBianca cage? Or in this later gase, the other ==
4b fol * A Later gase, Sir.

27

28
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-1 N Q A1l right. Angd 1t's your recollecticn, at any
o . rate, that you did hear something about Mr, Manson having
| s | been found guilty of first degree murder during the lagt

4 month ox %o, and getting life Imprisorment; ig that wight?
: . A Yeah, I believe life impriscement; I don't
6 recall exactly.
7 Q Now, I believe the Judge asked you concerning Mr.
3 Hionman, and you said you had hedrd about Himman, Gary Hiomsn,
9 or mgician Gary Hinman.

10 A Yeah, 1 had,
1 ' Yeah.,
12 Q And do you veewll when you first heard about him?
3 | Or when you hgve most recently heard sbout him?
1 A No. No, not most recently. I think that ii wes
.’ 15 sometime &ftey Tate case.
16 Q Do you recall whether you heard about Gary Hinman

17 at about the game time that you remember hearing about this
18 | most recent casa of Mr. Mangon's?

1 A No, sir, I don't vemember,

20 - Q You have answered the Judge thit you remembered
a only that My, Hinman wes murdered, Do you know how he wez
2 | myrdered w- N 3 '

‘.
4

3 2 A Ra. :
y 24 Q -= oY who wag chavged with mrderin_g hs.m?
% A No, T don'’t recall, ¥ don't know, |
% Q Now, ag far as Shorty Shea is concerned, have you
PN 1 pver heard anything ~<reach back in wour mind, 1€ you can »=
28

about Stuntman Shorty Shea, and the Spaim Rénch?
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4bw2 . A No. I don't know.

| . 2 Q Other than when you came to court on Friday and
' s | heard the charge read here, do you ever recall having heard,
4 seen or read mything sbout anybody being charged with the

: 5 mirder of Shorty Shea, or =-
x 6 A No, No, gir, I don't recall. A
7 Q At about the time that you were reading, ag many

8 peaple were, comcerningthe Tate and La Bianca killings, back
9 at the end of 1969, do you recall hearing, reading, meeing
10 anything about the police looking axzound the Spaln Banch for
1 & body or hodies?

12 A Yeas Yes, at that time, I remember.
13 Q And do you recall, by any chance, who hey were ==
4 or why they wiere looking For these bodies?

.’ 15 A Ho, gir, I dou't vemember now. I know that they
16 were looking for bodies, But whose bodfes, I don't remember,
17 G How, if it should happen that, ag =-- gssuming you

18 are geated as a juror in this cane, and as you hear testimony
v coming from the witnegs stand, all of & sudden, it rvefreshes
2 your yecollection #&g to gomething you'd hesrd, similar to
2 | what was coming from the witness stand, something you'd heard
2 on TV or something you had read, and the wiiness says some-
thing, and it triggersyour memdry, and you sd;, "Oh, yeah
. 2 I remember having read about thei,” do you think you could
» put out of your mind your memory of what you had resd ox
heard about it, and determine the pullt or {mnocence of My.
27 ‘ :

. Davig, just from what you hear from the witness stand? | -~
28

26

A I am going to hear only what is presented here
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4b=3 1 in court. - IR
. 2 Q Well, obviously, you are going to hear taly that,
8 | But having heard that, it mey cause you to
- ¢ | ‘remember gomething that you had heard, seen or read outside
' 5 the court, at an earlier time. You understand that that ean
i 6 | happen?
7 A Yesgh, 1t can happen, yes.
8 Q A1l right. Now, if this were to happen, would
9 you be able to puk that memory that's been triggered agide,
10 put that information aside, and determine the guilt ox
1 | ipnocence of Mr. Davis only based on what you hear here in
2 the courtroom, ==
B A Yes, sir.
e | ) -« gnd not what you remenber having heard; read
b 15

ox #een outdide the courtroom?
1 A Yes, sir.

Q Now, in view of the fact that you geem to have
heard, read or seen & faiy amount ahout Mz, Manson and the
Manson Family and all that, do you think you'd have auy
trouble in putting say of that Information cut of youx mind
and not corisidering 147

A No, is no trouble.

Q Lek me g0 back to one thing rthat you said about
&3 “ the Manson Family, and -+ in your anszwer, you sald that they
® | use & lot of drugs.
Do you have any particular feelings against
’. “ people who use drugs a lot? oy

28 :
A I bayve sorcy for these people first. I feel

+
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(Pauge) -~ in the eountry,

mogtly for these people who bring theﬂe drugg =~

Q I dldn't quite get that 1asz: part about the peole '
that bring the drugs.

A I have sorry for these peopie whb‘také tha'drhéa; |
ouly I don't have sorry for these pecple who bring tha ﬁxﬁgsv-
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MR. DENNY: All right, I have no further questions on
this poinf:, your Honor.
MR, MANZELLA: No guestions on publicity.
MR. KAY: No guestions on publicity, youxr Honor.
THE COURT: We'll recess now, and resume at 2:00 ofclock.
Wwould you be in that seat, then, Mrs. Obradovich,
then, at 2300 do'clock, and ==
MR, KAY: Well, if your Honor wants us to do the
panel as a whole --
THE COURT: The whole panel.
Mrs, Obradovich, you are juror No. 12, and you will
be in the sixth seat from the end.
JUROR NO. 12: Here {indicating), all right.
THE COURT: Very well, Be in that seat, then, at
2:00 ofclock., 2nd the panel is excused until 2:00 o'clock.
Don't discuss this case amongst your fellow jurors or with
fellow jurors or with anyone, See you at 2:00 o'@loc}.
We are in recess until then. ;~% I
MR. KAY: Thank you, your Honor. " {f
THE COURT: All right, we're iﬂ“:eqeﬂsanyl S 7$A

{Whereupon, at 12:02 the noon recess was'takén;)".
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arvest, which wag #& migdemesnor conviction. And I don't know

LOS ANGELES, CALIFORNIA, MONDAY, DECEMBER 6, 1971 2:00 P.M. |

o oAm g Ne

MR, MANZELLA: Your Honory I == . P

THE COURT: Off the record. o

MR, MANZELLA: No, I would like to.have 1t on fhe resord)
1€ 1 way. |

Your Bonor, I talked £o =~

THE COURTI: Do you want the defendapt? _

MR. MANZELIA: =~ Sergeant whiteiey{ #Im Dexiny has
requested Ells Jo Bailey's CIL record, and Sergeant Whiteley
told me somebtime ago, with a group of othex CII records, he
showed Ella Jo Bailey's records to Mr. Depny and that she
has a misdemeanor arrest prior to August 16, 1969, for
shoplifting, for which she served 30 days in jail.

Ther, after Avgust 16th, she had a prostitution

what the rvesult was. It was out of state.
And then, she had the forgery charge in Washington,

which was covered under crosg-exsmination by Mr. Kanarek.

MR. DENNY: Well, it wesn't covered -~

THE COURT: What was the result of the forgery charge?
Straight probation?

MR, MANZELIA$ TFoxgery chaxge =«

MB. DENNY: ‘That's pending, your Honour.

MR. MANZEXLA: It is pending in the State of Washingtom.
It is not reslly pending in the State of Washingtom, but it
whs pending in the State of Washington.
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THE COORT: BShe wag just now prosgcuted?

MR. DENNY: Well, it ig -~

THE COURT: Excuse me just & moment, gentlemen.

{Shoxt vecess.)

THE GOURT: ALl right, in the cage of People va, Davis.

AlL right, in the cage of People va. Davis, sll
sounsel are present.

Well, Mr. Denny, do you recall having gotten that
foformation E£rom the sergeant.?’ _ ‘

MR, DENNY: WNo, I do not, your Henor. As I indicated
to Mr. Manzella, 1 bave been going over those xap shegks or
vimt my dictation was Ffrom the rap sheeks that I saw last i
night, and that was the reason that I brought it to the
Court's attention today, that I did not have' that.

1 would reéquest, since it seems go sasily gotten
aty whether I did heve the opportunity before ovr not, that |
I be given that opportunity spgein to review that particniar
rap sheet, gince it does seem to be on hand.

THE COURT: Well, if the sergesnt would make it avall-
able gometime before she testifies,

'R, MANZUIIA; Certainly. If Mr. Desmy would contask
Sergeant: Whiteley, I'n suxe he would be glad to show him the
rap sheet again.

THE COUKT: Thet would suffice.

There was some digcussion about this previously,
3 think, in the =~ just previcus trial involving Mo. Mangon,
and Mr. Kanarel's request was the game &8 yours, He was
provided with that information, and fs I recall her record,
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1 it was as Mr, Manzella has stated,

® : Anything fuxther, now?
‘ 3 MR. MANZELIA; No, your Honox.
4 THE COURT: Where do we stand now? We have all of the

5 Jurors in and you gentlemen may conduct the geneval examing~
tlon volr dire of Mrs, Obradovich.

o'
=

7 MR, MANZELIA: Did the Court went to inquire with
8 regard to the desth penalty, finst?
5 ~ THE CODRT: 1 think not. X'11 lek you do that

10 generally, then, 1f you would, while 'you 'vre condueting the

n 8&1&1‘7@1 —n.

12 MR. DENNY: Well, your Honor, it doegs seem to me we 're |
13 going to have them just sitting in here. ‘Tfne::a are only two, |
¥ | Mlss Glpson, Juror No. 3, and Mzd. Obzddovich that we have

.' 15 not questioned generally. ‘
16 Does the Court so went o bave Lo |
1 MR. KAY: Mias, Gipson, we haye quem:ioned her Benernlly.
B THE COURT; Miss Gipson we have, Mre.. ﬁb::u&@viﬁh —

1 1 prefer having 8ll of the juversm in. I wuld pxefer havins

20 them hear some of the voir dire and knowindg about this caaa,

2 and knowing something about it. And snother thing, I would
6 £1s, “ | Like to move them out of that hallway, {s snothex thing.

24
25
26

27
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'(Pause in the proceedings while the membhers of
the jury panel entered the courtroom.)

THE COURT: I am agreeably sunpnised. You haven't
forgotten where your seatsg are.

All right, The record will show the defendant and
his counsel, Mr. Dehny, to be present. All of the prospective
jurors are present. Aand for the People, Mr. Kay and |
Mr, Manzella.

All right, gentlemen. You may voir dire.

“ir. Denny? You may begin your examination of Mrs. Obradovich. -

VOIR DIRE EXAMINATION (continued) OF
KATHARINA OBRADOVICH

BY MR. DENNYz

Q Mrs. Obradovich, the Court has not asked you yeé
any questions concerning -=—

THE éQURT: They're having trouble hearing you back
there,

Q BY MR. DENNY: I hope it's all right with you if
I gquestion you from here, and not standing at the pddium there.
it doesn't indicate any disrespect. I trust gé& uhderstand
that? .

a Yes. ' : S >

Q And also, Lf I may, if we see you in the hallway _
or walk by you, and don't spend the time of day cqnvetsing. 1
you understand that it's == it would not bhe proper for us to dc
s0 == perhaps to nod a greeting ==~ but you won‘t‘ééél %h;t?"
there's anything wrong, or hold it against either -« against
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| either side, or my client or me, if we don't act as friendly as

we might if we met on the street?

A No.

Q All right, ma‘'am. Now, we have asked you a few
guestions, but I don't beliave the Court asked you anything
concerning your views on the death penalty; is that correct?

A Yeah.

Q Now, you heard some guestions asked by bhoth wme
and Mr. Kay on Priday, when you were here, of the other

progpective =

A Yes.

Q @ = == jurorsy is that correct?

A Yeg.

Q And have you, ma'am, given any thought at any

time -~ or any sort of study -- let's take it flxst, any

study, any reading on the issue of capital punishment or the

death penalty? Or the state killing one convicted of a ecrime?
A Did I =~ I don't -~ I think 1f Court asks ==~ QoOurt

£ind a defendant guilty, and =+ 0f first degree murder, and

‘whole juxy are agreed, that have to be given capital

punishment, I agree with then.

Q All right. Now, let me take your sktatement piece
by piece, iFf I may.

A Yes. ‘

Q You said, I think, if the Court finda:tpé
defendant guilty, and the jury agrees, then tht;défenaant -
and thig is guilty of murder of thaifixsi daé&eé -- then the
defendant shouwld be given capital punishﬁent._?ng you agree.
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‘Ts that what you said?

A Yes. Cor Ty

Now, do you understand that the COurt; iﬁ a jury
trial, does not find a defendant either innocent &rfguiltgz }
do you understand that?

A Yeah, I understand now what you mean,

Q The Court tules on issues of law. The Court
instructs the jury on issues 0f law. But it is the jurors,
the twelve juro.s in the box, who make the finding o6f fact and
who based their judgment on those facts, and theilr judgment of
guilt or innogence.

Do you understand that?

A Yes.

Q and indeed, the Court will tell you, assuming you
sit as ajuror at the end of the case, that if the Court has
said anything, or done anything which makes you feel that the
Court thinks one way or the other as to guilt or innocence,the
Court didn't mean to make you get that impression, because the
Court cannot express such an opinion ©f guilt or innocence.

. That is for you jurors; do you understand that?

A Yes, I understand.

Q 511 right.

THE COURT: Perhaps, Mr, Denhy, I can ~~ I didn't talk
to Mrs. Obradovich about ik, buk I'1ll explain again to her
what I've already said.

For your benefit, and for the benefit of others,
Mrs. Obradovich, you understand thak this case is split,

possibly, into two phases, The first phase deals with the
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6-:‘ 1 guestion 0.1’:“ guilt or innogence: and in the evemht thét the jury |
. 2 | ghould £ind that the defendant is guilty of _:it}ﬁxgder of the first
. 3 degree, then and only then does the &é}s‘e'go into a second
- : % | phase, which is the penalty phase. s - Lo Do R
! .8 And in that penalty phase, it is o ﬁhe absqlute ‘-
¥ 6 discretion of ~~ it is left to the clear and absolute RIS
7 | discretion of the jury as to whether or not thﬁ,‘t sgz}{;en?e; x;vi‘Jg.lz 4
8 be life imprisonment or death. | | R
71 Do you follow me?
sa fols, 1 PROSPECTIVE JURORNO. 12: Yes.

11
1Z
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THE COURT: I’'m not inferring ~- the Court is not inferring
that 1t will be necegsary to go to the second phase, becauge
I don't kmow at this point ~~ nor do you ~~ what your finding
will bz in the Zivst phase of the case.
Do you understand that?

PROSPECTIVE JURCR NO, 12: VYes.

THE COURT: Now, what we are interested im, however,
is finding out the angwers to thepe questions. And the
first question that I want to put to you is: |

Would your views concerning the deiith penalty be

such that you could not be impsrtisl in determining the issue
of gullt or jnnocence in the fitst phase?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR WO, 12: (No response.)

THE COURT: On the ilssue of gulli or immocence; would
there be auy views pf yours ¢oncernlng the death pemalty
that would keep you from being impartial in that Ffirvat phase?

PROSPECTIVE JURCR NO. 12 Fiwst have to be finded ££
defendant is guilty. - -

THE COURT: Yes. Now, that's the phase that I .gam
speaklog of, ww | ' | L

PROSPECTIVE JURCR NQ. 12: Yes, |

THE COURT; == a8 to whether or not this defendant is
innocent or guilty, as you say, of murder of the first
degree, | |
‘ PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 12: TYes.

THE COMRT: Well, would it be thai you could not be
imparitial, because of your views concerning the death penaliy,
in treating with thai first phase?
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PROSPECTIVE JURCR NO. 12: No.

THE CQURT: A':l,‘.!. right. Now, getting to the gegond phase
which ip the penslty phage, sgsuming that there i{s a finding
of mirder of the fivst degree -~ of guilt of murder of the
Flrst degree, would your views concerning capitsl punishment
be such that you would sutometically vote to impose it upon a
conviction of mirder of the first degree, without regard to
the evidence?

PROSPECTIVE JURCR NO. 12: With regard to evidence.
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THE COURT: Would your views be such that you would
automatically refuse to impose it regardless of the evidence?

JUROR NO, 12: No.

THE COURT: Are your views concerning the death penaity
such that you would never vote to impose it in any case?

JUROR NO. 12: No, sirx, :

THE COURT: Or are your viewe - :;f

JUROR NO. 12: I would. ST

THE COURT: You could? . AT N

JUROR WO, 12: Yeah. S

THE COURT: Or are your views such that upohn a cbgvicﬁiqn_.
of murder in the first degree you would always vote to impose‘
it? oo T

JUROR NO. 12: No, not always.

THE COURT: ALl right.

I think that clarifies it to some extent. I'll
let you take over from there,

MR, DENNY: All right.

THE COURT: However, it 1s a little stuffy in here., I
think we'll all be noddiny unless we get some alr conditicning
going here,

Lf you can’t hear, raise your hands,

We'll have to speak more loudly, but we’ll get the
alr-conditioners going anyhow.
BY MR, DENNY: |

g  Mrs. opradovich, it may have cleared things up for
the Court, but it has confused me a little bit because what

appears to be inconsistent answers, answers you have given me,
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and then answers youw have just given the Court, and perhaps
it is the way the question is put or perhaps there issome
confusion.

Now, just a very short time ago I belleve you-
inddicated in regponse to a guestion that -- and I repeated
your answer, as you recall, and your answer essentially was
if the Court finds the defendant guilty and the jury agrees,
and he's guilty of first degree murder, then, he should get
the death penalty.

Now, is that what you said?

A No, no, sir. I had to correckt my answery

If other court facts was given go that jury
find the defendant guilty of first aegyeé‘murder, later they
can give him life imprisonwent or uaﬁiéal pﬁnihhmeht,'andil
think that I could give both or one of these one Oy == life'
imprisonment or capital punishment, too. T v

o Well, when you say you think that you could gilve

" .
’ o - J.?

either Gne -
A Yes.

Q -~ you are now, then, correcting your earliexn

statement, which was when, in effect, you said you would give |

the death pepalty ox vote for the death penalty uﬁon a
deternination by Court and jury that the defendant was guilty
of first degrec murder; is that correct?

A Yas, sir.

Q Well, now, as you sit there, is it your feeling
that when a party charged with murder has been found guilty of

willful, premeditated, deliberate murder, that then that party

r

et kg
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that you, as a juror, then, would vokte to glve th&é pérsoh'thé 

should be given the death penalty?

A I think so. .

Q Why do you think that?

MR. KAY: Well, objection, your Honor. I think that's
goiny a bit too far, asking her for her opinion about why a
person should get the death penalty.

MR, DENNY: Well, I'm asking her why che thinkes at
this particular time, under those circumstances, a person must
get the death penalty. Whether it is opinion, or whether it is
sorethiny she's read, heaxrd, whether it is bazed on what she's
heard in the court.

MR. KAY: Well, I think --

THE COURT: I‘*ll sustain the cobjection.

MR, KAY: Thank you, your Honox.

BY MR, DENNY: ot

Q W.lL, then, Mrs. Obradovic'h;,‘w?i.,ﬁ'h; tﬁe feeling that
you presently have, that if a person i; found g?ilty of will-‘-
ful, premeditated, deliberate, ﬁigéf'degreeimufaér,lﬁhatQi:'=f

person should be given the death penalty; is it your position 1.

death penalty, haviny found him guilty of willful, pre- ;
weditated, deliberate, firct dejgree murder? | o
)3 Sir =~
MR. KAY: Well, I's goiny to object to that guestion
because I think the guestion is whether she would automatically

do 'it. And I think the question ls acbiguous. Would you --

™~J

maybe she doesn'it know now whether she would give him the deat)

penalty or not.
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MR, DENNY: Well, your Honor -~

MR. XKAY: Well, I think it is am ambiguous guestion and I
 would object on that ground.

MR. DENNY: There is nothing ambiguous in the guestion at
| all. It can be followed up with another dquestion, which I

intend to do. But I think I certainly have the right, your

| Honor, to ask my questions, which are not ambiguous questions,

in any way, ln a step by step procedure, which is certainly a
10§ica1 procedure,

THE COURT: .Well, it -= I*il sustain the objection.

MR, DENNY: On the grounds that it is ambiguous?

THE COURT: Well, it iz immaterial. The guestion is
whether the juroi wonld automatically impose the death penalty

fhat sircumstance without regard to the evidence.

MR. DENNY: Well,; your Honar -

death penalty upon a conviction of murder in the fixst degree.
JUROR NO. 1Z: Not automatically.
THE COURT: Asking the juror that guestion in a vacuum

is really xather immaterial -- ‘
MR. DENNY: I'm not askinj that,guestion,f;ﬁd it isnot 1

a vacuum, your Honor. And I submit to the Court, it is like

1 +

are you prejudiced.

- THE COURT: Or would you always, auvtomatically, lmpose th?

4

asking a witness are you prejudiced and beiny limited to asking|-
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7=l Well, there are very few witnesases or jurors who
2 are golag to come oubt and say, "Yes, I &m prejudiced." You
3 have to agk some background gquestiong unt_’:il, finally, based
s | ©on what they say, they say, "Well, now; that you mention 1%,
5 yesg."
] ¢ How, in this quegtlon, this Court knows, I have

7 sald it and thege jurors all know, anybody now, if you ask

s | them, "Are you sutomatically going to do this ox are you

o | automticelly going to do that," which is the way Mx, Kay

w | wants me bo dsk the questliome, they're going to say, "No, I

1 am not going to automatically do anytbing,” becauge auto-~

2 | matically iz a "No-no."

. 13 THE COURT: Vell, then, you gee words "without vegard
1 | to the evidence," or ~-

‘ 15 MR. DEENY; That's just ag bad. These jurors know it.
16 | These people are mof == '
o THE COURT: ALl right, the Court will let you ask your
18 | questiont in the way you present it, then.
B e BY MR. DENNY: AlL right, Mrs, Obzadovich, let's

2 | get back, theén, to this situation where you were on the jury
2| and because pf whet you've stated already, that you feel that
2 | & person who iz guilty of willful, premeditated muxder,
’ % | ghould get the death penaliy, '
.. 2 Now, that is what you said, is that corrget?
% A Not "should." After the juxy find if the defendant
1 ig guilty of firxgt degree murder, it ig -~ I am not golng to
face you give him 1life imprisonment, or capital p}mi_.ahment.

And it is all depending of facts, what the .jury—is- going to

27
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do. It is not up to my degree. It ls after second delibela~
tion, L the jury all together find that it ig - have to be
given, capital punishment. Lo

Q Well, you understand the second phase of the m;a'e _
that we're talking sbout, again, in this hypothetical pftua=
tion, as the Judge saya, if you find ithe defendint not guilty,
obvicusly you never get to the gecond phage,

If you find someone guilty of second degree

mardey -«

A Yes.

] ~ or something like that, you never get to the
second phage, which is the penalty phage.
' A Yes. |

] But, even assuming you do get to the second phase
of & capital case, of 8 miyder pase, there may be no evidence
introduced at that time; do you understsnd?

A I don't know, aiz. If you like to ask me in

| general my polut of view »~ only In this case; only, you know,

I'm going to do =~ vwhat fascts &re going to be presented #ind
the ways of this facts, 1'm going to decide imprisonment oy
gapital pundshment.

%] Well, lé&t me, since you have brought this up in
this way, ask yous in general, your viewpoint.,
Let's not look at this pavticular case right mow.
Yen.,

Berause I'm not asking you to prejudge thiy case.
Yeq,

£ > & p

But you uge the term “in general.”

CieloDrive.cOmARCHIVES




Ja=3

10

11

3

14

15

16

Y7

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

850

may just be thai they don't convince you beyond a reagonable

Now, ia 1t your feeling in gene::ai that 1f some

Iuzy sonewhere hag found a defendant guilty of willful,
premeditated, deliberate fivst degree murdex, thenm, that
defendant should be given the death penalty?

A Not "should be given." After deliberstion of
Juxy and on the base of the given facts in the court, ;fd:: ix
all depending, and if it is necessary, I agree tbat can ‘be
given capital punishment. - : '

q AJl xight, P2 you then have in mind a type gf caee
in which you feel that it would be, as you 58y, neaessary?

A I don't have any type of cage in my mind.

) ALl right,ma'sm, do you feel that theve's anything
fmproper about a juvor Ligtening to evidence in a case, a
cage that may go oo & long time? This case is scheduled fox
s couple of wmonths to laat. Obviousgly there's some ezpense
to the taxpayers and all, goilng through thig. Thexe arg golng
to be a number of witnesses called. And then you, if you are
geated ag a juror, will be called upon to determine guilt oz
frmocence, #nd all of these witnesses that are called, it

doubt and to 8 moral certainty that a crime has been
commltted by thig defendant,

Now, would you feel that you are mot doing your
duty ag A juror 1f you brought in & not guilty verdict
wnder those ciroumstances?

A % =~ 1 don't get aluays all what you ask me.
Q Again, this {s mot by any means meant fo
embarrass you in dny way, but do you have any problem with
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the language at all in understanding the vwords?
A No, HNo, six. No,
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Q ‘You didn’t have any trouble in determining what the
judge was talking about when he asked if you could he impartial

in determining guilt or innocence?

A No.

Q What does that mean?

A (No response.)

Q When he asked you if you can be impartial in

determining guilt or inncceénce, what was he asking?

A If is 20 many pro and against, egual.

0 Well, let me go back. You said something
in response to the judge's earlier guestions, that it would
be no haxdship on you; that you are 63, and you count it a
privilege t¢ be here as a citizen, serviny as a juror,

Do you remember saying that?

A Yes. What you want?

Q All right. Now, do you feel that, assuming this
privileged position as a juror, that you have a greater feel-
ing toward the prosecution than you do toward the defendant

sitting here? That you are somewhat in favor of the prosecu~

tion =
A No, sir.
Q ~= rather than the defendant?
A No.
Q Do you feel just am impartial toward one side as

Ty

you do toward the othex?
A Yes, sir. ELame, to one and to oﬁhéi"Side.

Q ing do you feel that it wohld be doing your duty

" ¥ .
as a juror to acquit this defendant, if the ev;&ence presented ,

.'-‘i
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. ke
i ¥
i 1

by the People -~ even if it was an awful lot of evidence, By'ﬁn d

awful lot of witnesses -~ didn't convince you of the, !, .
defendant’s guilt beyond a reasonable doubt and to a morai
certainty?

A If I don't convince, I can't answer how I feel.

If I don't convince, I have toc stay by my feeling.

Q I didn't heax that last.

A If I don't convince, you know, then I am going to
tell that I can't be convinced. If this number Of witnesses
who came here and did statement, and I don't coOnvineced «~~ that
they don't convince me that defendant is gullty, I am going to
tell that I can’t answer ~- that I can't tell that he is guilty

Q You would acquit him, then?

(No response.)

Do you know what I mean by "acquit him"?
Ro,

You would vote not guilty?

Okay .

Is that right?

Yeah.

Q All right. 2And would you feel, in so doiny,

B O RO P O W

that you were vpholding your oath as a juroxr?

A Yes, sir.

Q Now, the Court has told you that there -~ the Court
has read you an instruction on circvumstantial evidence, and
that you've heard a discussion by Mr, Kay on Friday that the
People'’s case is going to rest largely or al.iost engirely on

circumstantial evidencsa. o,

o

¥
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Do you understand that? @ o, .

A Yes, I understand what yéu saé.!' S

Q And dia you hear the questions tﬁa;?;‘apkéd BQ@;’OE‘E
the other jurors concernjing the law that hhe‘éourt read tc‘yougﬁ
that where circumstantial evidence is preasented tozéfoéelfhe::;,f
People's case, and there are two interpretations of that |
evidence, one which points towards the defendang'siiﬁnaébhgé
and the othér points towards his guilt, and they're both
reasonable interpretations of the evidence, -~

A Yesd,

Q -= that you have a requirement under the law
to adopt that view of the evidenge which points toward the

daefendant's innocence?

A Yas, sir.

Q Do you understand that?

A Yeas,

Q Ang do you have any -~ any quarrel with that

proposition of law at all?
A No.
Q Now, that instruction goes along further and says:
When circumstantial evidence is used to prove the
People's case, you cannot find the defendant guilty on that
circunmstantial evidence, unlegs the proved clreocumstances are
not only conslstent with the theory that the defendant is guilt
of the crime, but canpot be reconciled with any other rational
conclugion.
That is, 1f it can be rationalized == if it can be

rationalized with the conclusion that -~- "Well, he could be

CieloDrive.coOmARCHIVES




@

[

=3

e
i

8a fol

16

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

2%

26

27

855

imnacent, too," then you have got to f£ind him innocent.
Do you understang that?
A Yeah. )

Q Now, this, in effect, places an extra burden on

the People. Do you fear -- do you féél.thét there's anything

unfair in reguiring the People, if thayiré goinyg té{gely'on; "

circumstantial evidence, to shoulder this additiona) buxééh?"

R .
- L
1 i s
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Sa~1 1 MR, MANZEIYA: Your Honor, excuse me. I think that's
o 2 | a mlgstatement of the law, There s no additional burden om
3 the Pepple. The burden is the same, proof beyond a reasonable
4 4 doubt,
K 5 THE CODURT: Wé‘.’ll, it may be confusing. You miy vephrase
¢ | that,
7 MR. DENNY: Yes., Let me rephrage if, then,
8 Q Do you feel that there's anything unfair in

9 | wequiring the People to assume this burden that I've just rvead
10 to you, when they're attempting to prove a man gullty of
n mirder, by use of clrcumstantial evidence?

12 Do you think there's anything unfair in that?
13 A No. . _
14 Q Now, hds any friend m:‘ loved tne of yours ever
® B | been the vietim of & crime of any kind? . N
| 16 A No. Ivwes -~ hada theft from my house, 'from

" | my purse, by one == and a check wig took -~ three years ago.

18

It's Property ~- nb, noi Property; income tax return check

B wag stolen from my purse; in my house.

And I received later copy of this check, and have

20

21

hexe,

* Q I didn't catch that lask.
A My check of income tax return was stolen from
‘ 24 ny ==
Q Yes, that part I got. Bui the last part, you
sey you pot the check back?
27

® A Yeali, A copy of the check. And have hare

28

26

HSovernment: sended me.
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G Well, did you ever dppesar 28 a witness against
#ny persom who took your check?

A I called immediately to police, snd ~~ the caze
was reported to police.

Q Well, did they f£ind the person who took it?

A I knew -~ the two persgons come to see & room fox
vent in my house, and I forgot to close the fromt door, #nd
I spoke to one,; and the other come #snd took.

Q  Well, all I am trylng to f£ind out is: Did the
police catch the people who did it?

A I bellieve no, I don’t know.

Q All right. Now, this ig & personal situation ==

A Yeah, Is only ==

Q w to you. And that's the only time that you've
ever been involved in anything ~=

A Yeah.

Q w~~ of that gort? |

A Yegh, »

@ Do you bave any friends or relatives =»

A  Wo, sizn. b o |

Q == who have bad similar p::obiéms! to your kngy~ .
ledge? , ‘

A Ne, sir.

Q Tou indicated that your now de;:eased ’c;uéband' ‘
wig & gurveyory ig that right?

A Suryveyor.

Q Wag that fn this comtry?

A No.
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In Russla?

Ho, In Venezuela.
In Venezuela?
Yes, sir.

O o >0

. Now, have you ever sat as a jurow in any case
before

Ko, siz,

Have you ever studied law =

No, siz.

-~ of any kind?

Ho.

Now, ma'em, again going back to a sitpation where
we &re in the gullt phase of the trial, agsuming that you've
heard all the evidence in the case, and you and your ;Eeiiow
Jurors have now retired to deliberate in the juxy room, and

£ > © p O >

you find that you ara in s minority -~ maybe two or three are
of the sume vigwpoint ag you; maybe you ave the only one
with that viewpoint =~ and you think you are right and the
other 11 jurors are wrong.

But nevertheless, there are 11 of them,
cpuacientions citizens, who have a different point of view
than yours.

Now, would vou change yéur verdict, change your .
position, change your poist of view, simply to bring dna
upanimous verdiet? .Juak becauge there were 11 othex people
of the oppusite opinion of yours? S '

A Ne, sizr. I can change only 1f ~~ if they convince
me that I was wrong.
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1 Q All right. And would you give them the
@ 2 opportunity to do se? Listen to them ==
g | A Oh, yes.
4 Q == and would you also give them the opportumity
% 5 to hear your reasons for your viewpaint, so that you tould
« 6 try to convince them of the correctness of your position?
7 A Yes, slr.
8 Q ALl right. Flne. Agsin, there has besn some
9 discugsion as to the fact that there sre séparate comts,
10 three szeparate coumts,
11 And I think either Mr. Manzella or Mr. Kay may
12 have said, on Friday, the following:
; 13 Although you may consider evidence that has
14 been produced throughout the cage as to sll of the
. 15 county, 1f they ave pertinent to those counts, when
16 © you retum a verdict, you must determine the defendant's
1 Built or imnocence based on whetheyr or not the
B evidence relavant to that eount susteins thatcomk.
19 Po you undergtand that?
gb flg, A Yes, sir.
21
22
oy 23 ‘
24
" 25
26
#
o .

;
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8h-d 1 Q and would you have any trouble, do you thipk, in
. 2 80 compartmentalizing your thinking that you could do that?
5 | That you could say, "Look, he may be guilty om this, but he is |
3 4 not guilty on this; he is not gullty on this." ' |
5 Ox, “He may be guilty, guilty, and not guilty."
¥ 6 Or, “"He may be not guilty, not guilty, not guilty."
7 But, looking at each one of the charged offenses
® | separately and returniny a verdict only separately, and

? considering the evidence to sustain this verdict geparately?

t

o ) Ye-s, 811‘. i : .""T

uo Q You could do that. Sy
o z Now, again, you underséané that 6né nf,;he corner%-
. S . H Y. ! . ‘. .
stones of our particular type of jury system, and trial system,
14 -

o .

is the fact that a defendant does not have to proqé gnﬁbhing}f
do you understand that? ' '

A Yes, six, I know. . o S

" Q  And that the burden is totally, wholly ang

18
completely on the People. Do you find anything wrong with

19

that?
# A Yes;
= You do find somethingy wrong with that, or -~
. % No, no. (Laughing.)
s % The defendant is innocent, and only if jury find-
v “ ing him guilty on the facts here, and in the court. They
® can't tell that he is innocent or i guilty.
® Q All right., Aand just to go one step further —-
. e because generally, laymen talk about finding him guilty on the

factg. The facts way seem to say ona thing, but the facts
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~ is credible or not.” : oty T

must be interpreted in the light of the law that the Court will
give you.

Will you follow all of the law and apply it to the
facts as you find them in this case, no mattexr whether yoﬁ agree
with that law or not?

A Yes, sir.

Q In other words, there's a statement of law that
accomplice testimony -~ and the Court read you what an
accomplice is. 1It's an aider and an abettor, one who aids
and abets the commission of & crime.

An accomplice's bestiﬁony must be viewed with
caution, and there must be certain corxoboration of it., Now,
you may or may not agree with that., You may say,.'Well, an
accomplice should be treated just like everyone,eige;“

But the law says: "No, you've go£‘éo look at it

with caution, at least to detexmine whéther that accomplice
s ) ¥

g
Do you understand that? -

2 Yes, sir.

Q Now, whether you agree with that or not, willlyOQ
follow that law? i

A Yes, six, I follow law,

Q All right. And again, as I indicated to some Of
the other jurors, a defense attorney, when he looks at the

posture Of the People's case, at the close of their case,

can make a determination whether he's going to put on any

x

evidence or noat, or whether he's going to call the dsfendant oJ

not.

CieloDrive.cOmARCHIVES



wh

10

1

12

13

4

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

23
24
25
26

27

862

Now, do you have any feeling that, if a defendant

does not take the sbtand in & criminal case, where he's charged

- with serious crimes, that therefore, he must be guilty of

those crimes?

A No, sir.

Q Do you understand that he doesn't have to
testify?

A Yes, sir.

Q And that his attorney can say, "Look, the People

haven't proven their case,” and just rest there, and send the
jury out, and say to the jury, "Go find him innocent, because

the People haven't established their case beyond a reasonable

. doubt and to a moral certainty."

Now, do you find anything wrony with that?
A No, sir.

Q And if that were to happen in this case, and the

defendant did not take the stand, would you - well, you undexr=

stand you cannet, by our constitution, draw any bkd inference

from that failure; do you understand that?

A Yes, sir. R AT coT
Q And you wounld not do s0 =~ : f= :’; T 3'
A No, sir. o o
Q == Lf that were the case? o
A No. G .
Q All xight. Pinally, goiny back to this igsue Of

the ‘death penalty -- and I don't dwell on it out of morbid
curiosity; and I don't dwell on it other than as, as I say,

we have got to, in this hypothetigal situation, cover your
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1 feelings about it in some respect, even though I don't feel

.  ‘ 2 it might be warranted or we'll ever get to it.
8 But I think you'll probably be asked by Mr. Kay
% 4 or Mr. Manzella whether you'd have the courage Q:Ef yéuf
) 5 | gonvictions, if you felt that the déatl:z péqalt;y was warranted
“ 6 in this particular case, to come in.andiool; at Mrsﬁ Holt,
7 or look at the judge, or look at the aefenda’ntj ‘and me, érfé; .
8 stare one or the other of us right in the eye and say, in
? effect, "I sentence you to death.” oy L
o | and I take it your amswer is that you would have '
u whatever moral fortitude ox whatever it might Abe Eermed, o
2 | the necessary guslity to do that; is that right?
9 fol 1 A If I have, I do.

14

16
17
18
19
20
21
22
% 23
24
2
26
27

28
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9wl . § 1 take it by the same token If you felk that

@ 0 agauming a finding of guilt in this hypethetical situation,
8 and you felt that this wes not # cspital case by any mesng,
4 you could come in and look mt the judge, lock at Mr. Manzella, |
s | 1ook at Mr, Kay and lock at anybody else, and say, "No, I
would not impoge capital punishment,’ or "I would not vote
7 to exgcute thig man by the aduinistration of lethal gas in
8 this case"} would you have any reluctance in doing that?

9 | 1f you felk it was not a case for capital punishment?

¥
o

10 A I£ T wamn't ~» if the jupy didn't flud it, and
11 X, between them, felt that, we give him life impriasonment.
12 q And would you feel that you were doing your duty

13 | &8 & juror and could hold your herd up in good cleax conscience
_ 14 in returning stich a verdict, 1f you felt thet wes & proper
® 15 verdlict?

16 A Yes, gir.

7 MR, DENNY:; Now, I'll pasa for cause, your Honop.
18

9 VOIR DIRE EXAMINATION

20 BY MR. MANZELLA:

2 Q Mrs, Obradovich, I have ahout ten questions I

2 would Iike to &ak you, but before I da, with the Court's
permisslon snd Mr. ﬁmny'a permission, I would like to dirvect
.. # 1 & question o the other jurovs, bearing in mind about many of
% the thinga that Mr. Kay and Mr., Dentiy have asked you, this
% | may be the firsr time you've thought of them.
Since yesterday or since you have been guestioned,
have any of you changed your minds about any of the things

27
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that you were asked about? Do any of you feel that on

asked your,

gecond thought you would like to change an angwer to a
particular question or that you would Xike to explain ox
expand upon an angwer you have almaﬁ}' given? Anybady fﬂ@l
that way? .

THE PROSPECTIVE JURORS: No. |

MR.MANZELIA: ALl right, fine, thank ym';.‘ |
BY MR, MANZELLA: _ . .

- Q Mrs. Obradovich, two questiéns 32 woruld iike to

ask you with regerd to the death sententve.

A Yesq.,

Q I would have asked yot more, but I think Mx.
Dermy covered -~ covered all the questliong I would have

1£ you sit on this jury and you conviet Bruce
Davis, the defendant, of first degree mitder, would you beé
able and willing to decide whether or not pe should suffer
the death senteuce?

A Yes, sir.

R And if you decide that for these crimes that
this defendant should xeceive the death sentence, waui.d you
be able and willing to wote for the death sentence?

A Yes, sir. '

Q Mwg, Obradovich, as has alyeady been pointed ot
in Count ITI, the defendant is charged with the murder of
Donald YShorty" Shea.

, - the People, im ovder to prove Counk III,
mugt rely upon eizcumstantisl evidence, because we will not
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15 dead; are you willing to be convinced beyond a reagonable

to you some of the law that he may give to you at the end of

be able to produce the body of Donald Shea, and we will nok be
able to produge an eyewitness to the killing of Donald Shea,
Now, do you feel it is unfair that in a murder

trial the death of the victim may be proved by circumstantisl
evidence? Do you think that's wunfair? |

A If it is =~ this things awe in ~~ agree with the
law, T follow the law, .

R Do you feel that the: law should require that the
body be found, that the body of & victim be found ‘bg"fcre- a
person can be prosecuted for murder? | | o

A I don't know, sir. Only I follow the law,

Q And {f the law tells you that the == it ‘é.s, not
part of the People's proof that they prad';iéa' the body of
the deceaped, will you be able to follow that law?

A Yes, sir,

t

Q Now, ome other question on that point.

When I tell you that the People will noi be sble
to praduce the hody of the deceasged, that ig the body of
Shorty Shea, does that make you cloge your mind to the cdge, |
or are you willing to be convinced by the evidence that Shes

doubt?
A Yes,
Q That Shea is dead?
A Yes, six.
Q AIl right, Mrs., Obradovich, the Court has read

you some of the imstructions, that is Judge Choate bag read
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. the cage, and you've heard all the eyidence and the arguments.

® , of both aides, and he's given you gome of the law of alding
; | #and sbetting.
. . How, I dom't expect you to xecall it at this
£ 5 point, but Lf that law fellg you that a pexson may be

¢ | convicted of £irst degree murder, even though he, himgelf,
7 did not strike the fatsl blow, would you be able to follow

HH

8 that law?
o | A Yes, slx.
10 Q Al xight, Mra, Obxadovich, do you feel any

n sympathy for Bruce Diavis ae he aitg her¢ now beesuse he's
12 been ¢ha~ged with thege two murders?

. 13 A I don't kaow him, siz.
14 , Q A1l right.
." 15 A And I == ‘ . _ S
6 | Q And I take it you don’t feel any sympathy for im

+

17 beesuge he's been charged with these two mayders, iy that '
18 correct? ‘

9a £lg, 1 & Yes, six.
20
21
22
Ty 23 ¢
24
o 25
26
_ 27
. 28
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9a=1

3 L Q If he testifies for the defense in his own
. 2 defense, will you judge his testimony by the same -~ or rather
® | would you judge his credibility by the same standards you
. & would apply to the credibllity of any witness who testifies?
* 5 A Yes, sir.
& 6 Q and if you believe that Mr. Davis, if he testifies,
7 is lying, will you reject that part of his testimony where you

8 think he's 1lying?

9 A Yes, Bir. et
10 Q all right. to
1 anally, Mrs. Obradovich, is there any xeason why :

2 you cannaot be fair to the People; that is, the smde that
1 - Mr, Kay and I represent? Is there any reason whg'yoq cannd&{f

H ba fair to the People in this case?

. 15 . . J e,

A No.

1 MR. MANZELLA: ALL right, thank you, Mrs. Obradovich.

o The Pecple pass for cause.

18 THE COURT: Both sides have being passed for cause, it

19 A
is the peremptory challenge of the Pecople.

m MR. MANZEDLA: Your Honox, the People would like to

21 )
thank and excuse juror No. 5, Mrs, Audrey Sims.

22
THE COURT: Thank you, Mrs. Sims.

° » The Court thahks you and asks you &0 report to
. * the 15th floor of the new Hall of Records.
® JUROR NOQO. 5: Thank you.
# THE CQOURTs Okay.
. " THE CLERK: Prank A. Hestler, H-g-g~twl-e-rx,
® VOIR DIRE EXAMINATION OF
29 FRANK A. "I-IES‘I’LER
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BY THE COURT:
Q Mr. Hestler, were you present thus far since
Friday?
Yes, Friday.
All of Friday?
Yes.,
And today?

Yes,

0 P L P OO W

And would it constitute any hardship to you %o

serve ag 4 juror in this cage?

A Uh, none, except my aje.

Q How old are you? .

A Seventy-one. oL )

Q Have you beeﬁ in gooad hgalpﬂ; ’i

A Yes, ; T A

Q And are you able to pay attention and £ollow th‘

LI L

evidence, do you believe? 0

-

A Yes. )
’ ' BN
Q Well, then, I can't see why that old adage dées
not apply, that you are just as young as you think you are.

A Well =

(Laughter.)
Q Or do you think that you are too old?
A Well, smometimes, you know, if it gets boring,; I

might f£all asleep,

Q Well, you may rely on the baillff coming over and |

tapping you or something like that,
(Laughter.)
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Q

think it would be any hardship?

A
Q

' what I have sald about falling asleep, to either sider to
Mr. Denmny, Mr. Kay or Mr. Manzella. I hope —— I Kknow they'll

do their best to keep you awake.

A

D % 0 N O X PO O » OLH OO

hone?

(oI I I T ©

Agsuming we'll provide that service for you, do you

No, not especially.

But that's not meant in an {ngulting wWay.

I hogé BO,

Baving that in mind, do you think you can serve?

I suppose, yes.

Have you been a juror heifore?

No.

Have you -- what type of work do you do?

Retired.

From what?

Lockheed last.

What type of work did you do for Lockheed?

In plastics. '

Is there a Mras. Hestlex? {
i

Yes. Ll -

PO

And what ~- was she everiemployed“outéide of the .

Yes, that's ~- . S
What type of work does she do? . Coe
Chief operator, telephone, g o
Have you ever studied law?

Ro.

Are you related to any law enforcement officer,
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as I have defined law enforcement officer to be?

A Yes, 1 am.

Q Would you tell us about that?

3 Well, he's a police sergeant, Glendale.
Q Is he a relative or a friend?

A Relative, nephew.

Q For what department?

A well, I don't know., It is ==~

Q Los Angeles?

A Police sergeant, Glendale.

@ He's a police gergeant in Glendale?

A Yes.

Q -Is he behind a desk or in a --

A Yes, behind a desk.

Q Do you see him often?

A No.

Q When was the last time that you saw him?
A Oh, about two years ago, I juess.

Q would that relationship caunse you to ~- o in

any way lean toward the prosecution ox against it?

A No, not especially, no.

Q Would it affect your judgment at all?tg (|

A No, not in this vase, no. - ! o

Q Now, are there any other_ﬁ%ignds oxr ;glagivgs

that are law enforcement officers? s - L

A No.
Q You're shaking your head no? ' f ‘
A That's right.
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1 Q In what general area do you reside?
. 2 A Westlake.
3 Q Can you think of any reason why you couldn't be
. 4 fair and impartial in this case?
) 5 A No, I can‘'t,
% 6 R Do you have such views concerning the death

7 penalty that by reason of those views you could not be failr and

8 impartial in determining the first phase of the case invplving
9 the question of gullt or innocence?
1o A No.
It Q Or in the second phase of the case?
| A No.
13 Q Assuming that you should ever get there, would your
¥ | reaction be, because of your views goncerning the death
‘ 15 penalty, to automatically vote against the death penalty?
16 A ¥o, No, sir.
17 Q Or would you automatically vote for it upon a
B 1 conviction of murder in the first degree without regard to the
1 evidence?
9n fol 2 , A ¥No, not automatically, no.
21
22
T 23
+ %
X )

.26 : N ! )
27

28
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!. -
‘!

.
7 o

Q When you say “not automatically," does it mean that
you have, perhaps, some tendency, Or would have a tén&ehﬁy Eo“""
impose the death sentence upon a conviction of murder in the

&

first degree without giving you anything more?

A No, I wouldn't do that, no.
0 You would look at the evidence in eithar cage?
A Yeah, sure.

THE COURT: You may examine. You may examine generally.
Well, let's conduct an examination of Mr. Hestler
on the issue of publicity and, therefore, since we are going to|
do this outside of your hearing, we'll ask that you all very
quickly and gquietly leave the courtroom and go out in the
corridor,
(Whereupon, the prospective jury panel retired from
the courtrcoom, and the following proceedings were hadi)
THE COURT¢ All right, the record will show that all the |
prospective jurors have left the cOurtroom. Mr. Hestler ig —=

with the exception of Mr. Haestler.

VOIR DIRE EXAMINATION OF
PRANK A. HESTLER
BY THE COURT:

Q Mr. Hestler, we're interested in whether or not
you had ever heaxd, sden or read of this case before through
any of the publicity media ox through conversations with
friends or relatives?

A Well, not this case.

Q Before Friday, that is,
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y- No, not =

Q Not Mr. Davis? .

A No, I didn't. ‘ ‘

Q Have you ever heard of Mr. Davis @beré? :;’ B

A No, I am sorxy, I never had. - 1
Q Had you ever, before I mentioned it on Fﬁiday;.r:' ;f'

ever heard the name Gary Hinman or Shorty Shea?

A Oh, vyes. -

Q Wonld you tell us what you heard about each of
thosa names?

A Well, just generally what -- just a smattering of
the case, the whole picture.

Q Give us 2 gnattering.

A Well, I don't know much. About their murder and
that’s all,

Q Well, what have you heard, for example, about
Shorty Shea?

A Well, nothing to put my foot =~ definitely to put
my finger on,

Q well, anything?

A Nothing. Just that they had been murdered and I
don'*t know any of the ¢gircumstances at all.

Q When did you last read that? |

A Ch, I don't know, it's -- when the Manson case was

up, I guess. I don't know.

Q Are you talking #bout the Tate~LaBianca case?
3 Yes.
Q Do you know of any other charges other than those
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Tate-lLaBlanca mirdere that have ever been brought against
Mr. Manson?
A No, I don't.

Q What do you know about the person Shorty Shea?

A Nothing at all.

Q If I were to use the term "stuntman Shorty Shea" --
A Well, I think I 4id hear -~ remember something

like that and -~
Q Doesg that in any way refresh»ﬁour memoyry abodut whady

you know about Shorty Shea?

a No, just that that -~ uvh, farm Or ==
. N "'»4 1
Q Spahn Ranch? e,
; _— '
A Yesh, that's it, Spahn Ranch. -I just read a

x .

smettering of that, that's all.

-

Q When did you hear that, during the Tate-LaBianca

case} o i T
A Yeah, that's right. h
Q And thé name Hinman, when dig you héar;*seé art !
xead that?
. A Well, about the same time.
Q About the same time?
A Uh~huh,
Q The term Manson Family, what does.that mean to youp
A Well, that cligue that they‘'re all together, I ]

suppose. I don't know. ‘That's the assuunption.

Q What -~ that is persons who are associated with

Mr. Manson?
A Yeah, that's right.
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(a3 Is that what you mean?

A Yeq.

& Let me agk you this, would somebody who is a
nepber of Rkssoclate member of the Manson Family, ér an Assocl-
ate of Mr. Manson, By reason of what you have heard, seen or
read concerning Mz. Manson, would he be at g disadyantage in
your sitting as a juror in his trial; wonld you be prejudiced
sgeingt such 4 person s that you could not be falr and impart

A Vell, I try to be impartial, but knowing how the

other case come out, Lt might have -~ might be some influence |

there. I can't deny that. I think any persen would,

Q What other case?

A Well, the Manson cese.

) You meart the case involving Shaxon Tate's death
and the Lz Blancas’?

A Yes.

Q Well, would the mere association of & person with
the Manson Family and Mr. Mangon so prejudice you that you
think that you could not actually be fair and impartial, then?

&  No, that, I don't, no. “

Q You could, nevertheless »-

A T don't know what the evidenve in this case would
be at all. I haven't the slightest ides, o

9 Well, that's what I sm driving at. .

Would you be able to set aside what you may Havef
heard, seen or read about Mengon, about the Manson Famiiy,

anything that you may remember now that you don't recsil at . |

ial?
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this moment that I am asking you about these things?

A Oh, certainly.
Q Can you set those things aside?
A Yes. As I say, I know s0 little about the other

case except how the final ouktcome was.

Q Well, can you decide the case independently of
guch matters, basing your judgment only on the evidence that's
produced here?

A Oh, yes.

In court and the Court's instructions of law?
I could that, yes.

You're sure of your ability to do that?

I'm positive of that.

Would you do that?

¥ep, I would do that,

And can you be fair and impartial?

P OO0 O OO OB OO ¥ OO

Ch, yes.
THE COURT: Mr. Denny.

VOIR DIRE EXAMINATION
BY MR. DENNY:
Q Sir, when you talk about the Manson Family as
"that clique, Eheg were all together at one time, I suppose,"
I believe that's the way you answered it?
A That's all I know oOf.
Q coukd you hold that directly in froﬁtldf youxr

mouth, sir?

LR

a Yeah. '

IR
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g All right, - G
You did do some fair amount of reading or listep~ -
ing at the time the Manson Family and Chaxlie Maﬁécn'%ndgﬁhgh
girls all hit the news? Soe T a
A No. I have to be honest about théﬁ: Like méét'
people do, the headlines or just a little bit of it and what

you hear on the television.

Q Where do you get most of your news from?

A Well, newspaper and television.

Q Do you rejularly subscribe to a newspaper?

A No. I buy it every day.

Q Ch, you do buy one every day?

- Yeah.

Q What paper?

A Well, usually the Herald-Examiner, on account of

the sports.

o Q And were you aware of the rather full coverage
that they gave or have given over the last couple of years to
My, Manson and ==

A Oh, ves.
Q -~ vayious related eventy?

A Yes, I concede that, yes.
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101 1 Q And you did at least read the headlines vhen you
. 2 saw them?
3 A Yes, yes.
) 4 2] And maybe the lead into the story, --
E 5 A Oh, ves.
5 6 Q == Jdid you go that far?
7 A1l wight. And you werc aware that a trial began,

8 | charging ¥Mr. llanson and some of the girla, members of the
¢ Hanson Family, ag they call {t w~

0 A Gh, yes, yesd, sir, Yes, I was.
n a1 And you were awaxe when the verdicts, the pullt
12 findings came in?

15 A Fo, T don't exactly remember vhen that did come

14
‘ 15

16

in., But I saw 1t just lately in something, I don't know
what it was. ‘

©  Vell, how lately have you seon anything pertain~
ing to findings of guilt on Mx, Mgnsén? |

A A Oh, I couldn't say, It may have been & month ==
. .

17

a couple of months ago, it might havé been.

2 ) And do you recall vhether this was as to Me. Manson,

- that there was a finding of guils?
# A Woll, there must hivelecn. Wasn't he convieted?:
e 23 s} Well, do you know of what he was convicted?

24 lell, 1 suppose complicity in the chiarges.

Do you hnow what charges?
Well, of the muyder of thoge ~- the Tate-La
. : Bianca pergonages.
8] All right. Po you know if he was charged with

25

o

26

o
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10-2 1 any other crimes of any kind, in -~
. 2 A Na, I don't know whethex he was or not. I'm
8 | not sure about thet at all.
4| 4  Have you heard of Steve Grogan?
. 5| A 1'm not sure. Steve -~ seems Like I might have,
% 6 but T weuldn 't say for suze.
7 Q Or Clem Grog#n?
8 A No.
i ) How about Tex Watson?
10 A Wall, that pounded w~ that rings a bell with
11 me .

12

Q Well, six, were you aware of the penslties thak
were voted at the eodclusion of the Tate-Ls Bilancs trial?
| * In other words, life oy death?
. » it wag 1ife, as I yndergiand it.
Is that what you most recently vesd, ~
Yes, that's right, '
=~ that MHr, Manson recelved life?
Yes. ,
Q And do you yecall when it wag that you == oh,
pay, within sbout the Iast month that you wead that?
A Well, wmight have been t:he last month ox iwo.
I don't know. BSeemy like I read ;f.!: gone place, Pogsibly
14 g it wes before thaty but -~
? Q Do you recall specifically reading this; aa
distinguished from hearing it?
® ! A Noy I couldn'tsay whether T read 11: or heard
something on it on the televisiom or radio, ox which 1t wax.

13

16

17

18

19 -

> O > O b

20

21

26
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103 I couldn'’t say for sure.

o 2 ¢  Now, you are under the impression, however, that
3 M, Manson was fomd guilty of these rather terrible Tate and
s La Blanca murders; is that correct?

5 | A Yes, that'y what I vead, vight.
3 6 Q Aud 1s 1t your feeling that the Manson Family was
7 involved in those marderg =
8 A Yes.
9 Q «« baged on what you've seen, heard and vead?
10 A That's what I assume, yes.
1 Q ALl right. And I think you answered the Court's

1z question that it would be a little -~ a little difficult for
B | you £o be impartial, in trying & member of that Family,
14 vhen you were of the opinion that the Family wes responsibile

. 15 with Mr. Manson for these deaths; is that right?
16 A Well, I would <~ I suid that, no, if I would have
v | any slight leanings, <
18 Q - Well -~
1 A == glight leanings, thut «~ knowing that, how

0 | the other cage come out, I think the Mangm cage ~= T think
2 everyone might have & glight leaning that way, of guilk.

22 Now, I don't may whether it »- -whether you can
ry 23 find anything th'_t would g.hange _y@u't mind or not.
. # But I think anyone knows that theve's a Family:

25

and I think snyone would be inelined to be the game way,
before they knew anything to the conifrary, ';

PN 27 4  Well, in other words, you'd start out with a

‘ feeling that, probebly, there was some truth to the charge,

26
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i
. . . 3

where a member of the Manson Family was charged with murder?
A I would guspect so. How, I don't know whetber
it's based on anything or pot, but -~
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Q Well, this is the feeling that you've got,
though, as you sif there; that anybody would Be, -

A That's right, sir. o '

Q -~ Inelined to feel that way; wight?

A Right, six. o |

Q And under those elrcumstances, do you feel that
the defendant would perhaps have to convinee you that he'

wag not guilty of a crime, in order for you to.zeturn 3 not

guilty verdict?
A Well, I would have to lean that way, yes.
Q And w-
| A L know nothing -~ noevidence at all, nothing on
his side at all. | |

Q That's xight. You know of no evidence eithex
ways =~

A That's xight,

Q =» but knowing no evidence, bhaving heard no
evidence in the courtroom, you atill have gort of & feeling
down inside of you -

A % think an honest person would be -~ would he
inclined that way, to start off with,

] Well, I am glad you feel that way, and that you
can express it, because we are locking for honest people
who ¢an express 1t.

Well, feeling this way, siy, feeling that ~~
your own feelings are guch, forgetting any othexr persoma,
it your own feelings ave such that the == let me put it to
you this way:
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10a=2 1 Let's sssume; now, that you have Information,
() 2 and it's -~ it comes from the witness stand there, go you
3 cen congider 1t, that ~=- thal Mr. Daviz was a member of thia
4 Manson group, the Mangon Family, asgoeiated with My. Manson.

5 Your feelings about him would be just as you
3 6 have described, in gemexdl; is that wighc?
7 | A Well, just being a,ssociatedv with it doesn ’;i.: _
8 necessarily mean that ~~ thet you are part of it, I would
9 have Lo bave more evidence than that, because jugt «- |
10 Q Well, would you atill gont of haﬁe"thg’ ‘Feeling
1 that you described carlier, that ~- "ﬁell.,;‘ being asgociated

12 with the Manson Family, dome members of which have \a“.‘!_;r;aadj
. 13 been found guilty of & number of very horrible deaths,
1 that this man ig more Iikely than not guilty of the charge

| J 15 that the People have brought agdinst him'?
16 A Well, let me put it this way, I would be
17 watching out cloge for sdditional clues, in the same divep
18 1 tiom.
» ) To sort of bolgter the feeling --
20 A Yes.
= Q - that you already have?
2 A That'e right; to see 1f T wag zight about that,
*4 2 ves; to corrohorate that, yes. '
e @  And it would then be & situation where =- where

% Mr. Davis, in your mind, would have to, in effeetr, prove

that he wasn't gullty of these charges; is that xight?
. 21 A Ohy I would be just 48 eager, if he vould show
' o® me gomething that would make -~ that would lead me to belleve

26
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that I might bave been wrong, I would be jusi as eager to
find that as the other side.

1+) Well, but 4£ he put on no evidence at all -~

A And 1f 4t wap all on the other side sgainst
him? |

Q Well, you see, we get inte & difficult problem.
Let me just sort of teframe it, 1if I can, here.

The problem with the feelings that you ave
telling us about now is that, under the law, he doesn’t have
ko mit on any evidence. See, he doesn't have to show you
anything -~ even if you'd he pleased to see it.

A I appreciate that, ées* .

Q  He doesn't have to show yu saything ~ or I, .
as hiz layyer, don't have to cell himg T don’k have o ciul:l,
dny witnesses on his behsalf. 1 _ .

But the problem i, you see, T am faé;éci with the
propmsition‘ of doing just exsotly that, and nevextheless
being faced with your frame of mind starting out now, that
~~ "Well, he has got to show me, because If he does not show
me, then I do feel that he is probably wore gullty than not,?

A Well, 1f either gide could bring #ny real -
any veal evidence; T would consider that, Amd I would have
to say there would be gome doubl of his guilt, 1f there
¢ould be any conclusive proof ~-- what you call conclugive
progf =«
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o Q Well, that would he your duty; do you undere
stand that?

A Yeg, I understand that, yes, sir.

Q ALl right. Bul say, now, the People do put on
evidence, and they bring in 40 ox 50 witnesges hetre.

Ig it your feeling, &s you sl there now, that
you would Be locking towerd that evidence, to bolster your
present oéinion, that belng a member of this Manson group
or Mangon Family, Mr. Davis is probably move likely than
not guilty of the charges that have been brought against him?

A And you have brought no wiinesses for his gide
at all?

Q@  ‘That’s right.

A Oh, it stands to reason that it would bolster Ik,
wouldn 't 1t? "

Q Well, are you looking for the a;-ridmca; though,
that the Becple présent, just to bn],ster thig opinion thal
you, already have ag to hisg gu:!li:? P o .

A Oh, no. I think I &m Lockiag for it witfx the
intention of seeing 1f-={fI'n right. :

Q But your feeling at the pregent tiina ia that
you dxe probebly right, and you are looking for something
to support that feeling? '

A Ko, I didn't sey tbat, probably -~ I didn't say
that 4t all. I seld: Just without a cold -~ thet anyone's
mind would have to be a litfle bit tinted in that direcrion.

Now, I think anyone would bave to be.

Q ALl right, sir. Let me swivel around now.
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guilty, and let’s see 1f the People's evidence c&n‘mppatt‘f

Now, assuming you ave right <~ agsuming that
this ig ~~ the Judge hag told you &nd a number of other
Juroxs that this defendant starts off with a presumption
of imnocence. Do you understand that?

A Yed, iz, That's xight, ves, sir.

) And thet no matter who he's associated with,
no matier what his name is, no matter whar his ecolor is,
no matter what he's charged with having deme, that he is
presumed to be ingocent; do you understand that?

A Yeg, I undergtand that side of 1t.

Q Which mesns that tﬁe proper fxame of mind for
any ijuror, sitting in that spot, is one in which be hag no
fealigga', i‘mmrds thin man whatsoever, because of the man'g
background snd sssociations, pr snything that fhat Juror
might have learned about him.

Do you undeyptand that?

A& T know that, But X 2till say that anyone that
says that, honestly, is not telling the nomlete trath,

THE DEFENDANT: I agree. . £

Q  BY MR, DENNY: I think we PELR ha‘vm to Agree.

Now, the problem dg: Do ym think that’ Lt *s
posaible for yau to gstart oub o hear this cage, not with .
the yiewpoint that ~- "Well, I think he may vexy well be

that,” but to start out with, "I don't haye any views oue
way or spother about this particulsr man, and so I am going
to look at the Pepple's evidence the gsame way ag I would for
any other men, whether he's w member of the Manson Family or
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10b-3 ;| the King Sisters.”

® 2 Do you think you can do that?
3 A Ob, yes, I think I can. I am falr encugh minded
4 for that.
i 5 Q You. can put this feeling that you have got abous
s | the mewbers of the Menson Family ==
7 | A Yes. I don't Jmow apything about this man,

s | except just that assocfation, and -- and with thalt Familys
o | that's the only thing I know abouk it at wll.

10 Now, I don't know whether it's based on anything
1 like that,
12 a Well, let's nsﬁma it's bamed on something:
s | let’s assume that it's based on fact.
14 A Welly then, I‘ll have to aduit that T might
@ 5 | be lesning & little bit that way.
16 ) Well, that's what I want to find out. Do you

1 feel that that feeling that you have got would sort of
18 prevent you from being totally impartisl, im listening to
© the evidence in this cage?
20 A Yes, I'm afrdéid so. I would have to be -» 1
2 have to be honegt, Jjust as -« oh, I can be swayed. As
2 I gald, T have heard nothing at all., But any -~ I repeaf,
T 2 snyone that knows all thet, and esn say honestly =~ and I've
. “ | hesxd them all say that «~ nod thefr head and say, "Yes,”
10¢ £ls. ® | and I can't swallow that,

26

4

27
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H0e-1 1 & Well, X appreciatc your honesty, sir, ahd thic is
. 2 | what we #xe lookiny for, as I said. 2And under t:‘hgée
3 clrcumstanges, I think -- would you agree Lhat perhape, with
‘ 4 | the frame of wind that you've 3ot,;you would not be the
. 5 totally 1mpartial juror that the d@fendant in. thla QRS - _1" %
3 6 F:Y No.
v L - would be looking foz? C :_
8 A But I'll be more honestly partial fox both sadeﬂ

9 than a lot of them that I've heard nodding their headﬁ o - ‘
10 everything. I've seen thew: you've seen it yourself.
| Q You are an honest wan, cir, and I can't gainsay

2 | you that.

. 18 But in total candor, thinking ahout yourselsf at

14 this time, with the opinion that you've expressed, thag you

o

5 would be a little bit biaged oxr prejudiced against this man,

16 being a wewber Of the Manson group, do you fecl that it would

T be fair to the defendant for you t0 oit and hear his case,

1 with that predisposition thatk you have in your mind?

1 . why, really. And I repeat that I ax telliny the

2 1 truth, and I dgon't think the others are.

2 Q Well ~-

2 | A Because I don’t think anyone could know that and
& » could possibly be not a little bit influenced -~ subconsciously),
. 2 at least.

» Q Well, now, let's just assuse this, For the sake of

% this discussion: That soae of these good people who have sat

. 2 right there in the ceats next to you -~ and mingd you, don't

know all of tha things about the Manson Family and the cases
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that you appear to know ==

A No, I don't khow anything at all except that --
but that I £old you of the Family.

Q Well, yes. But suppose there are people who know a
good deal less about it than yous say they have been‘out of
town and never even really heard of Charlie Manson.

Now, those people wouldn‘h'hpve“ﬁﬁy-background
information on Mr. Manaon, or any of tht'éeqplg wit@ thm he.tﬂ

was associated. Do you understsnd that? - .t - L |0

[

H

A I don't know how anyone would ever miss knowing _
sonething like that, ' o
Q Well, I find that difficult to bel¢evay tog.

- . +

BUt - '

MR, MANZELLA: Your Honor, could we move this along a
little bit?

THE COURT: Yes. You've spent 20 minutes on this one
question now.

MR. DENNY: Well, I think it's an iyportant guestion,
your Honor. This gentleman is struggling with it, and so am
I. And I think he's struggling very honestly.

THE COURTs I think he has repeated to you about three
or four times his feelings in connection with it:

‘That he would be prejudiced against the defendant,
as a result of the defandant's association with Mr. Manson,
but that he would try very much to he fair.

Does that describe your attitude?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 5: Exactly.
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1.1 1 THE COURT: I don't know what else you need to know,
. 2 but go ahead.
3 BY MR, DEKNY:

4 Q Mr. Hestler, again, tryinz to get back o this

5 point, you have a good deal of imformation or a faly amount

W

6 of Information, put it that way, about Manson; the Nanson

7 Fawmily, the things that they have done, et cetera, and based
8 on that, you have acknowledged to us that you have some

9 feeling of prejudice toward the defendant, assuning he is a
10 membexr of this Manson Family.

1L THE COURT: Against thc defendant, really.
= A Yegy generally speaking, yes.
- 13 ) All wight.

" How, assuming that we are trying to get this

imposgsible juror, as you point out, who doesn't know a1l the
things you lmow, who hasn’t heaxd about Mangon, who would
not bave that feeling that you wowld have, to sit, so that

16
17
1 he would not have this prejudice against Mx. Davis for his
¥ asgociation with the Manson group, putting yourself up
sgainat that juror; do you undergtand that?
A {lods head.)
Q A1l right. And that'’s the juror we 'te saying
we feel would be fair, because he W;mld be totally impariial;
‘s * he would have no leanings, o previous position.
# Do you think that you could be ag fair in judging
the case sgaingt Mr. Davis as this hypothetical jurox?
. i A If you design & hypothetical juror, I promise

25
you that I would be as fdr as that person.

20

21

22

26

.
3 ¥
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the Court begina, poseibly?

Q@  You could put everything out of your mind?
A Yeq, ‘ " .

Q  That you had heard? : |

A That's one thing, I try t.oj ’bé! a’é fair ag T can,
£

Q. ALl right.

I'Ll pasa for cause, your Honor, I'll pass on
that subject, if that's the only ome we're covering at this
point, |

THE COORT: People?

MR. MANZELLA: No questiong, your Honor,

THE COURT: All gight.

MR. KAY: Would thig be & good time for a recess?

™ME COURT: Short break for everybody for about ten
minutes, and then we 'Ll resume, I guess; with all the jurces
present, with everybody present. '

Let’s see, you would be in that geat, Mr. Hestlex,
when we remime.,

JUROR NO, 5: All right.

IME GOURT: You've excuged for ten minutes. Don't
talk io anybody wbouk this case or let them talk to you
sbout it. '

JUROR NO. 3t ALl xight.

(Afternoon recess.)

MR, DENNY: HMay we have & moment, your Honor, beforve

I would Like to talk to Mr. Davis.

CieloDrive.coOmARCHIVES




-

LY

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

2%

23

24

25 .

26

27

393

THE COURT:; Yes.

{ilhereupon, there way a pause in the proceedings

while Mr. Demny c¢onferred with the defendant at the
coungel table, out of the hearing of the prospective
jurorst)
MR. DENNY: Your Homor, may we approgch the bench a
momenit?

THE QOURT: Yes, you may.

(Whereupon, the following pxoceadings were had
at the bench among Couti axxd coimgel, outgide the

g

hearing of the pmspecti\rﬁ juryi)

MR, DEHNY: Youy Htmm:, I have been reﬂecting on my? .

paasing of this last juror and =~

THE COURT: You want to withdraw your passing fm:
cauge? .

MR, DENNY: Y¥es, I do, your Honox.

THE COURT: T think it is justifisble. '

MR, DENNY: Well, I wag not suve, frankly, when you
bad indicated from the bench thét he stated that he would
be falx that this wasn't your feeling, but I do feel with

. the predispesition he bringyg to the evidence, a challenge

under Subdivision 1073, Subdivieion 2 and 1076, it is
proper. | |
THE COURT: I feel it is & proper challenge. Any
argument frow the People?
MR, RAY: No,
MR. DENWY: Thank you,
{Whereupon, the Ffollowing procecdings were had
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in open gourt within the presence and heaxing of

the prospective jury:)

THE COURT: There is a challenge, then, of Mr. Hestler
for cause?

MR« DEBNY: Yen, your Honow, under 1073, Subdivigion 2,
aud 1076, your Homox.

THE COURE: The Court does grant the challenge sand
the Court thanks yot for your serving as a Juror and for
your snswerg bhere, your very frank answersg,

You need ot report tonighi: to any assembly

roou, but repopt ko Room 253 tomorrow, at 9:00 o'clock, the
Jury agsembly roou,

JUROR NO. 5: In this buflding?

THE COURT: No, siy, in the gmi&msa._

JUROR NO, 5: The new counthouse? ‘25;’5?

THE COURT: At 111 North Hill.

JURORNO 5 At what time? =~ o

THE COURT: At 9:00 o'clock, 253. Thank you.

THE CLERK: Theodore Amos, T-h-e-oxd-o~vre, last
name, A~meges. .

Y

VOIR DIRE EXAMINATION OF
THEODORE AMOS
BY THE COOURT:
Q Come forwanrd, Mr, Amog, take the geat there,
where Mr. Hestler left.
Mr. Amdus, were you present duying the proceedings
Friday and thus fax today?
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oL

A I e,

Q Would 1t be a hardeidp o you to serve ou this
Jury? o |

A Ho

) Yo could gerve without thexe being any hacdehip,

A Y.
Q2 I that vight?
Have youo served as & jursy bafoxe?
1 have not,
What type of work do you &7
£ work Iu the Post Gfftee Inspection Service.
In Lox Angeles hera?
Coxrett,
How long hwve you been so employed?
Six yemrs.
Ta thexe & Mia. Amow?
Yes, ﬁmﬁ:ﬁ i,
Bhat doen ghe do?  Whut btype of work?
& She's & stock exchange elerik for Denpsey-Tigelsr -
Stock Exchinge. |
Q She woxks downtown, toa, then?
A Tes, she does.
) Spring Street?
A Right,
8 Arg you scgquainted with oy zelsted ko any law
enforcenent offleers?
A Yes

£ o 2 e O = &2 O >
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Q Tell us about that.

A I'm familiar with some who work in the same

department that I work.
14] In the Post Office?
Right.

A

a] 1 mean the Inglewood -~ there are some Ing‘.l.‘-ewnad‘
Police Officers who moonlight in the Post Office, then?

A No, the Postal Inspection Sexvice,
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Q I see., You mean, they do their work in the

course Of thelxr duties ==

A Right.

Q -~ ag police officers?

A Right.

o] Or ==

A It's a law enforcement agency, the Inspection

Sexrvice of the post office department.

Q 1 see. And in the course of that work, you've
met some Inglewood officers?

A What I was referring to is officers whé‘a%e
employed in the same department that I am. : -

Q Oh, I see what you mean.; In oﬁhériwords. you are
a law enforcement officer yourself, in a way?'

A Yeos. o e

Q Have you testified in court? |

A Yes. - ;
Q And on the part of the prosecution? ' . .
A Yes.

Q Do you think that that -- that that position of

yours would affect your judgment in a case, so that you would
be more inglined to favor the prosecution, to beyin with?

A No.

Q Do you think that nevertheless you could be fair
and imparytial?

A Yex.

Q Have you beenh employed in this same type 0f work

8ix years?

£olr
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A Yap,

Q And generally, it's the detection of contrabang
in the mails and the detection of theft from the mailg =~ is
that cogreck? -~ that you are working on?

A That's part of it. Recently, we had added
additional responsibility, providing court protection for
post offices whera the ~- where the post office and the
courthouse are in the same building, any place in the United
SHtates. |

Q I see. S0, you avre acting as a security officer

for the court and for the post office, too?

a Right.

Q Are you armed in the course of those dutier?
A Yes.

Q In what area do you reside? ;

A Central Los Angeles.

Q In the course of your work, ﬁo you have occasion
to talk -~ have you had occasion to talk,xnd discuss matters
with the federal prosecutirng attornay, the U. S. ﬁttqrney,-

or a Dsputy U, S, Attorney? - )

A Most of it has been with the U. B. comn;.i;saibxier_.'.

Q with the Commissioner? L

A Right. '

Q I see. How often have you done thak?

a Oh, on an average of maybe two or three times a
month.

Q In regard to the death penalty, do you have such

views concerning it that you would automatically refuse to
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123 1 impose it, regardless of the evidence that might be
. . | produced?
3 A No.
4 Q Qr 4o you have such views about the death penalty
% 5 that you would automatically vote for it, om a gonviction of
: ¢ | murder in the first degree, without regard to the evidence?
7 A Ho.
8 Q You would examine the evidence, then, to deteéxmine
9 whether in your discretion you should impose life imprisonment
10 | or death?
1 A Right.
12 Q Can you think of any reason why you could not or
13 | should not sit on this jury?
. u | A No,
.:3 5 THE COURTs All right. Ladles and gentlemen, wé are
16 going to give you & little exercise again, so you may all
17 ratire to the hallway.
18 (Pause in the proceedings while the memberg of
v | the prospective jury panel f£iled out of the courtroom,)
20 THE COURT: Gentlemen, do you think ii:mitjl"xt‘ba A'halgful,
21 | in an effort to _!_:paed up proceedings, t;:éimpi-y 1take the _
2 | dqurors individually now? Unless you é‘éﬁtlemgn .wguld,g;refe)‘.“ : f
Fe 23 to do otherwiwe. Let me know if you prefer t::o*do gotherwiﬁe;‘ |
% MR. MANZELLA: Yes. - AL
‘ 2 BY THE COURT: J ‘
26 Q Al right. Mr. Amos, NOw, we are {:a;.‘ki..ng to yom', -
.‘ 2 outside of the presence of your fellow prospective jurors,
28 and what we want to know from you iss
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What you may have learned about this casge, other
than what you heard when I talked to you on Friday. Had you

ever heard of this case before?

A Except for what I've seen on TV and the news~
papers.

Q Have you seen -~ have you ever heard of the name
Bruce Davis before?

A I don't think I have.

Q Then in conngction with this case, what have you

lenrned on television or newspapers? On the television or
newspapers? Anything specifically that you can think of?
A No.

of

f

1
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12a-1 Q Had you ever heard, seen or read the name Shorty
¢ 2 Shea before I talked to you on Friday?
3 | A I think I've geen that newspaper, yes.
4 Q And the name Gery Hinman, have you heard, scen

5 or read that before I talked to you on Friday?
A Right prior to Friday?

o
-

{n

7 Q Prior to Friday?
8 A I had,
9 | Q And do you know in what comnection you saw elther
10 of those nanies? Heard; gaw or read either of thoge names?
1 A I’ not sure, but I think there has been some
12 information on TV and in the newspapers in the lagt six
¢ 1B | or seven months.
4 Q All right, Take the name Shorty Shea. What do
15 you remember abouf thet name?
16 A Rothing specific., I just remewber hearing the
1 name. '
18 | Q Your vecall he's alleged to be the vietinm in
w9 | Count IIX of thig indictment, which alleges a count of
2 1 murder? He's alleged to be the victim of a murder.
2 Now, does that refresh your memory at all? nid
22 you zead that, or do you know what you xead, offhand?
te S| A Offhend, I can’t be specific. But I remember
. 2 some of the pawmes.
® Q I see. How about the name Grogan? Do you
2 remember that? étew Grogan? o !
o A Will you repeat the name? a
* Q Steven Grogen? | o L
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name?
A

Q
A

sdme case.
Q

A

>0 b B

Q

No.
And Bobby Beausoleil? Have you evayr heard that

Yes.
In what connection; do you know?

I think it wasg on the -~ it was ligted on the

How about the nome Hinman? TUhat asgzociations do

you put with that name?

I think it all pertains to the same case.

Are you talkingabout the Tate-La Bisnca casc?
Yes. .

Did you follow that casc?

Not very clogely; just =-

The case that My, Manson -« In which Mr. Manson

was accuged of killing certain pergons in the Tate~La Dianca

easg?
A

At that particular time I was lopking at TV. I

usuelly look at Channel 2 News from 6:00 until 7:30. And I
think I recall again those names mentioned on that news.

2

Now, did you follow -- dp you know whether Mx.

Mangon was cver accused of any other charge?

£ o o >

8

Yo, I don't.

You do know the name Charles Manéo.n.?

T 've heard it, yes.

And do you Inow the name Manson Family?

Yea, I've heard that.

that does that association «~ what aseociation
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doeg thet bring to mind? ,

A Oh, something pertaining to S_ha%m‘ Tate, I think.
The Manson Family? o
Yes. o e

i

£ » D

Well, do you know them to Se a = a grmﬁlaf some
type? R
I think that's true.
And agaociated with Mr. Mengom?
Right.

Q All wright. Now, from what you've heaxd, seen or
vead, would a person whe is a member o}% the Mangon Family

» O

recelve == be at any disadvantage as @ result of any of that
publicity that you have heard, seen or xead, in youy mind?

In other words, would you be prejudiced against
é perason who wags a wember of that Family, as a resguli of
what you've hemrd, seen or read?

A No.

Q Now, there are some things that you way remember
as you go along heve, that you have not been able to recall
up, while I have been talking to you,

Would you be able to set those things aside and
get aside anything that you may hiave heard, seen or nead,
from the publicity media? Teievisién, radio, the press,
talks with your friends or relatives? Would you be able to
set. guch matters aslde and make A decigion -~ or make any
decisions that you may be called upon to make in this case,
basing your judgment only on the evidence that's received here

in the court and the ingtructions of lay that the Court gilves
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1 yout
. 2 A Yen.
3 Q And will vou do that?
4 A Yes. .
. 5 Q And can you be falr and importial? And will you
L 6 be?
7 A Yeg.
8 MR. DEXNY: Your Honor, I wondér 1f, instead of going

9 into the publicity, if I could, insofar as this particular
© | prospeetive juror is concerned, go into his work just a little

1 bit?
12 THE COURT: Yesg, you may. A
y 1 MR, DEMNY: Thank you. o
: 14 l e
@ 15 VOIR DIRE EXAMINATEON
16 BY MR, DENNY: oy
g Q Sir, are you a uniformed office;:?’,
18 A Yes, six. T
19 Q And you have been for the six years that you've
2 worked in Special Service?
2 A Right.
2 | Q - And did you go to some sort of academy ox school
£ = or through some specific tragining routine, or --
a % A Yes, I dld.
o Q What weg that?
2% A ' 1 attended the Uniwversity of Oklahoms for six
.‘ o weeks; and I also had interdepartmental training from the Los

28

Angeles County Sheriff's Department.
12b fls.
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12b~1 1 Q Fox how long was this training, interdepartmental
® » | training, with the Sheriff's Depavtment?
3 A Two weeks.
4 ] And where?
E 5 A At 900 North Alameda Street, Los Augeles,
; 6 Q Ig that gome building that lg regularly occupied

7 by the Sheriff's personnel?

8 A No. 1It's & Post Office Depariment training

9 center, and the Sheriff -- the men who work the Sheriff's

10 Academy came in to instruct. .

11 Q Well, do you know, other than these men who

12 trained you back six ysers or so 8go ~-- was it six years ago
18 that they trained you?

¥ A Yes, sir. Originally. ,

@ 1s Q Have you had some training since then by members
5 | of the L. A, County Sheriff's Depavtment?
17 A No. o | | . o
18 Q Have you had any regular d;aalifngs of any k‘:!.mij‘ N
1 with members of the Los Angeles County Sheriff's Depart:gnénﬁ?
20 A Yes. SR
21 Q  And what gort of regular &eaiiggs do you ﬁa!{e .
2 | yith them? o

T, 2 A On any cage where we are required == or, where

2 the situation ig == necessitates apprehension of an

% | individusl and detaining them, I think the Post Offige

% |  pepartment has agreed with the Los Angeles County Sheriff's
. # Department to -~ for instaz;ce, 1f we arrest somebody, and we

% arve golng to -~ if it's on a weekend, we take him to the
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County Jall and hold him,
And they're held there over the weekend,; and then

on Monday morning, we'll take them before the ¥. 5. Commigsionkr,

Q Well, do the Sheriff's officers asasist in any
arrests that you mske?

A No.

R JuSL ~e

A They can. If it's & situation where we don't
have enough ren on duty to handle the situation, we can
ask for assistance from the Sheriff's Departuent.

Q And do you dedl with any persoimel in the
Sheri£f's Detettives? |

A Asg ‘far ag detectives dre concerned, we uge the
Federal Buresu of Interrogdtion:

Q I'm sorry. You used the word =-
A " The ¥BI.
Q The FBI?

A The Federal Bureau of Investigation, right.

Q Well, you would say that -- you would say that
you have a fairly good working relatiomship with members of
the Sheriff's Department, though; isn't tbgt,céirect?

A Yes. The Sheriff's ﬁepafmx;t; andalso the
Los Angeles Police Department, L

4] Insofar as your own feelings about your job ave.

concerned, you feel that it's your funetion to uphold the
laws; 1ig that zight? , Lo
A Right. ;
G And to arrvest violators of rthe. law?

¥
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~ prosecuting, a litile pro-prosecution or prosecution~

of feelings that might tend to make you feel # little bit ua

all the information, precise and acpurate, and -~ and I an

A Right,

Q And to see that they are brought to the Bay,
or prosecuted, at least, for any erimes that you mey feel
that you have caught them committing; is that correcit?

A Right, |

Q And I teke it you feel that perhaps in that
respect, you =~ well, let me brck off from that, if I may.

Po you feel, under those eircumstances, that
you might be, since you are part of the prosecution Leam
in thege capeg that you are c¢alled upon to assist in

oriented in general?

A No. I think my job would be to furnish all tche
information I have pertasining to any garticiﬂar cage,

Q You don't feel, then, that you have got some sort

if you wanted to gee the prosecution win, vather than the
defenge, or the defendant win in a criminal action, where
they're pitted against each othexr; is that right?

A No, I don't think I would, That wouldn't be a
deciding factor there. I think my job would be to furnish

not the one who will make the f£inal 'decision on that,
) Well, you go cut of your way, don’t you, sometimes,
to get that information, so that the prosecution can wind up
with a convietion, in your owa work?
A No. IfI «-1I do #ll thatI can. If I feel
like there's other information thatshould be gatheyed, then
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‘ 1 | I will tuzn it over to my superyvisor or suggest that he use
.' - the inspeetion sexvice, somebody who might want to do some
3 invegtigative work.
‘- Q Well, sir, do you feel, having dealt with law
5 ertforcement officers for at least the lagt sig years of your
6 | 1lilfe ~~ and by the way, did you do any kind of law enforcexent
7 | work in the Sexvice? Ox have you been in the Service?
8 A Yes. I was in the Militery Police for four years,
12¢ £ig. ¢ | in the Awmy.
10
Il
12
. 13
) 14 . . T
. ! 15 : ' o
6 | ’ ; L B . .‘r,:'
17
18
19 |
20
21 ‘
22
e, 23
24
2%
26
27

28
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121 1 Q Is thig <~ wag it here? Stiteside, or overgeas?
.' 2 A Both gtateside and overgeas,
3 Q Where overseas?
4 A Rores and Germany.
E 5 Q So that at least for ten yearsg, you have been a

6 | member, essentially, of a police agency of one kind or another;
7 is that right?

-

8 A Yeg.

9 Q A lawy enforcement agency?

10 A Right. |
n Q Do vou feel that under those circumstances, you

2| might perhaps tend to give a little bit more weight to the
13 testimony of 2 fellow law enforcement officer? If his
4 testimony contradicts that of a non<law enforcement officex?

™

5 A Noy I don't think so.
16 MR. DENNY; Well, your Honor, I am prepaved at this
" time to go into the questions on publicity, Lf ==~ '

: - N

® THE COURT: A1l wight, I think you've covered that one
¥ | subject fairly well. o o |
2 Q BY MR. DENNY: Other thin the Charmel i‘ﬂews,' -
#iz, where do you get most of your news about the current
events of the day? -

21

2

A Othexr than TV? : ;o -
24 B <
; Q Yeg., “
Bop A TV and the newspaper. The Los Angeles Times.
* Q Do you subgcribe to the L, A, Times?
" A No.
® Q Justhyy it every so often at & newsstand, or
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what? Or buy it regularly?

A Buy it maybe twice a week; maybe twice & week,
I buy the newepaper.

Q And so far as your information concerning the
Tate and La Bianca mupders, do you recall hearing about them
when they occuryed?

A Yes.

R And do you vecall hearing about the trial of thay
cage, when it started?

A Sooie of the informatiop == all the information
that I ~~ that I have pertaining to that case came from either
the newspaper or the televisionm.

Q 1 aggume you didn't go theve, did you?

A Ro, I vasn't.

Q Did you talk with any of your fellow police
officers concerning the murders at the time they were first
publicized?

A No.

:
o 7 +
N S P
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Q@  Or the trial of the cage ut the time the trial
£irst commenced?

A Nore

Q Or the veérdicts that were rendered in that case
at the time they were rendered?

A No.

Q Did you telk with ganybody about amny of those facts
that I bave just mentioned? |

A No. )

Q You never digcussed Tate, the La Bianca murders
with anyone from the time they occurryed until the end of the
triel?

A No.

R When 18 the most recently that you have heard
about Charleg Mangon?

A ‘1 dom’'t know. Meybe Five orx six months ago.

Q Five vr six monthg ago?

A Tep.

Q What did you hesr at that time? |

A I hear specific -~ pertaining just to some Infoyrmixe
tion was in tﬁé newspaper and some on television; and I
don't place any special emphasis on it., I look at TV most
days &t 6:00 o'cleck on Chanmel 2, and whakever happens

Q Well, do you remember about the time the Tate~
La Biancs matters broke or within several months of that,
hearing shout the Spahn Ranch, pecple looking f,mf::a ﬁiﬁﬂy at
Spahn Ranch? .

P

f
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A That may be and a few things pertaining to it, I

- think.

Q What elge do you remsuber about 1t? Who were
they locking for, do you remembex? N

A  That, L don't remember.

Q Do you recall were they looking for Shorty Sheae?

A 1've heard the name, but I can't say that I am
sure that they were looking for thig particular man. I
don't have any idea.

MR, DENNY: Does the Court want ug to go on with the
death penaliy questions, your Hemox? I think T had w~

THE COURT: Yes, I had,

MR. DENNY: I know you did. I just wanted to knaw if
we ghould progeed.

THE COURT: Why don't you.

Q BY MR. DENNY: All iight:, have you done any
thinking about the death penalty since you've been sitting
there since Friday?

A o
Q Have you ever read anything about the death
penaliy?

A Recently or at what time?
43 Any time., Any time.
A Oh, yes.
Q Like what sort of material have you read? Have
you read any bocks or &xticles or magazines?
A At the pregent time I am enxollec; in a Police
Seience major, Los Angeles City College, and one of the
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subjects is Califomia criminal law, I think.

Q Well, you think or do you know, siz?

A 1t ig true. ;

Q That's & subject that you are taking?

A This ig one of the subjects, o

Q And In your study of California c’riminal law,
among portions of that, you arve studying about the death

‘pemlty ox you have studied about the death penalty?

A Yes, And also pertaining to my work, there wasg’ . |
& homleide case at the installation, where I am employed,
there last year,

Q Were you involved in the investigation of this
homicide case?

A Ko,

0 Well, how is it that you bring np this homfeide
cage in relationship, then, in thle issue of the death
penalty? What mekes you bring that out at this point?

A I think you agked me i1f I had any information or
I had thought about, it or had studied it pertaining to it,

Q Well, you thought about it,- then, thought sbout
the death pemalty in conjumction with this homicide that
oceurred at one of your installations?

A Right, and plus July of this year, during the
time I attended the University of Oklahoma, this is one of
the subjects that was mentioned in the school.

Q Wag it in July of thls year that you attended
the University of Oklahoma?

A - Yes,
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. | 2] So you attended the Sheriff's Academy or the
[ ) \ Sheriffs came and lectured? |

. A A few years ago, right.
. Q About six years apo or something?

% 6 | A Right. ,

\ 6 | Q And did you have some classroom dist?-u:asion o

; 7 | the death penalty at this University of Oklshoma course?
o A Yes. ' _ N
0 Q Did you take @ position In the émﬁsa t>_":“‘l;l.fme.r!.lua’i=

10 digeugsions yoursels? | ot
" A Well, we uge the Penal Code and the instyictor | |}
12 | and siudents discuss what the difforence between a homicide
13 and the different categories of it, and manslaughter and so
| 14 forth.
®. s @  Well, you indfcated that in the course, though,
6 | this particular training program, you did discuss in the
1 | clasg the death penslty, is that correct?
B | A Yes.
19 Q Did you diseuss it on the bagls of pro and con,
20 | for the death penalty, against some of the arguments fox it,
21 the arguments for retaining 1t or the arguments for deing
22 | awiy with 1&?
., 55 | A No, we discussed what's in the Penal Code, the
x| Galifornia Penstl Code pertaining to it, and that honfcilde,
13a £1s. 5 | Zelonfous homicide, justiffsble and so forth.

26 4.
21

28
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1381 1] Q Do you feel as a weault of your study that you
. 2 '; are well equipped to make these dlstinctiong between the
3 various types of homicide that you studied?
4 A Very well.
b 5 Q In othexr words, you feel you have more than the
3 6 layman’s knowledge of the degr%es of homielde; the different
7 | types of homicide, 48 that correct, baged on your schooling?
8 A It is a posgibility.
9 Q Well, were you graded in this counge in any way?
0 A Yes. The grades you receive, satisfactory or

1 ungarigfactory. The courge completed or the c.mréea
2 { attended. .
. B @  And did you recelve satisfactory grades in this
¥ | eriminal law? . .
A I received a ce::t;ificaté of ca@let:riail‘.
16 4 Q And I take 1t 2mong other courses or amopg O#hﬁﬁ r
1 things vou studied in the course was robbery, the various
felonies, robbery, burglary? Lo
¥ A Right.
2 Q What constitutes these varisus offenses, is that

18

2 pight?
z | A A1l of that was explained, yes.

Q Soy, 1 take it you feel, based on the training
that you have had there, thet you have more than the layman's
knowledge of this, is that right?

A Tes.

.-. MR, DENNY: May I have just a moment, your Honox?

® THE COURT: Yes.

24
25

2%
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Mr, Amos, will you follow the Court's fustruce
tions as the Court gives them to you regarding the law,
regardless of what you feel the law might be?

JURCR NO. 5:¢ Yes.

THE COURT: Regardless of what you think the Iaw is?

JUROR NO, 51 Right.

Q BY MR. DENNY: Well, sir, following up on the
Court's question, assume you are chosen @ juror in thig case,
and you are in the jury voom deliberating, and you are
deliberating on, for instance, whether this case comes within |
the bounds of the feluny murder rule or noj do you kaow what
the felony mirder rule is?

A I think so0.

] What 1g that?

A 1'm not sure what it is. P

Q Well, have you, in the course of yeur training,
heard of the felony murder rule? -

A Yes, I've heard, I think, but as far as thae
definition ie concemned, I'm not sire of that.

Q Well, let's go to the aves of yobberys You
said you did study what constitutes robbery; is tﬂm right?’

A Yesg, I have been expoged fo that word. s

Q Well, not only the word, but the concept and thg
exanples ofwhalk conmstitutes robbery in the laws of the law;
is that correet?

A Now, it has been explained briefly to me, but
none of it in detafl. "

THE CCURT: T think we ¢ould move this along, Mr.
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Denny, & little faster.

Q BY MR« DENNY: Well, do you feel, mir, that 1€ it
gets to a point of arguing over the instructions that the
Court has given, as to what constitubes these vmrious
offenses, that you, because of your training, will be in a
better position te advise the other jurors than those other
Juroxrs thainaaivgsi‘

MR, KAY: Well, I'll object to that. It calls for
spevulation, your Honos.

THE COURY:. Sustained,

MR, DENNY: Well, I have no further questions on these
<« I agsume we still have & general area of volr dire?

MR. KAY; ¥ think your Honor wented us to do that out
of the presence of the othexr jurors.

THE COURT: If you wish, yes. Zet's move it right
dlong here.

MR. DENNY: Well, I'll tzy, your Honor. I have been
surpxised at gome of the answerg I've been getting, iz all.

Q BY MR. DERNY: Mr. Amog, do you have any feelings
about hippies? , '

A Could you be more specific? °
Q Well, you have gome sntagonistic feeling towaxd

A No. v

Q How abouk people who use drugs? .

A Ho special significance to ik to me.

MR. DENNY: I'm golng to pass for cauge, your Homor.
THE COURT: People.
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MR. MANZELIA: Thank youm.

VOIR DIRE EXAMINATION
BY MR. MANZELIA:

Q Mx, Amos, I think I know the answers to thege
guestiong from the questiong that Mr. Demxy baa asked you,
but I want ko ask you just a few questions with regard to
the death senkence.

LE you sit on this juxy and convict this defendant
of firstdegree murder, are you able and willing to decide
whether or not he should receive the desth sentence?

A Yes, sgir.

? And if, after hearing all the evidence in the
cage, you decide that for thias -~ for these crimes thig
defendant descrves the death sentence, would you be able
and willing to vote for the death sentence?

A Yes.

Q@ All right.

Now, in Count XIII, as I have already said, this
defendant is charged with the murder of Donald Shorty Shea.

 New, the People will not be able to produce the
body of Donald Shes and we will not be able to produce an
eyewlitness to the killing of Donald Shea.

Does that make you close your mind to the
People’s cage or are you willing to be convinced by uther
evidence beyond 8 reasonable doubt that Shea s dead and
that this defendant murdered him?

A Yes.
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Q You are going to be convinced?
A Yes, sir.
] Okay. Judge Choate read to the jury punel befdre

souwe ©f the law that he aight instruct you on at fhe end of
the cage, if he feels it way apply to the case. Part of that
law wae a law of widing and abetting,

Now, if you are instructed that undex that law a

person can be gullty of ﬁirst degree murder, even if he did nobt

' himseif gtrike the fatal blow, would you be able to follow that)

law? :
A Yes. i .
MR. DENNY: Your Honor, excuse me ——: , |
MR. MANZELLA: Thank you, Mr, Awmos; i h?vernothing :
further. | AN

The People pass £or cause. .
MR, DENNYs:s HMay we approacn the bench for a mgméﬁt?"

THE QOURT: Yem, you may. X Cta

Do you want the reporter?

MR. DENNY: Yes.

{whereupon, the following proccedings were had
at the bhench among Court and COunéel, outside the hearing oOf
the prospective jurort:)

MR, DENNY: Your Honor, perhaps it is the lateness of
the day or the heat of the courtroom, but I -- Or amy
fruskration with the witness, this juror, but I should have
challenged him under 1073, Subdivision 2, and I do.

THE COURT: For what reason?

MR, DENNYm I find the fuet that, one, he hag been a law
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enforcement officexr connected wlth the Sheriff's department
and officers of the Sheriff's department will testify in this
case, that he’s been an officer in law enforcement ten years,
in general six years specifically here, where ha has been
dealing with the Sheriff's department ~-

MR, KAY: Keep your voice dowh.

MR, DENHY: I'm not saying anything that he hasn't said
already.

-~ puts him in the category of one who, I think,
cannot act with impartiality and, further, because of his ‘
police training and the legal training that he has received,

I don't belleve that hé ¢an act with impartiality in determin~
ing the issues ©of this case, aAnd I think his answers that he
can be perfeactly ;air and impartial, notwithstanding all of
this, are belied by the facta themselves which speak stronger
than his self-sexv1ng protestations. 'j,..

MR. KAY: Well, we'd oppose Mr. Denny s challenge for
cause. We helieve that this juror has demonstrated that he can
give Mr. Davis a fair trial and that he, wbn £ let hms Law
enforcement training or connections influence hlm in any waf.

MR. DENNY: Your Honor, I frankly have never,;in‘ﬁyz
life, heard of a police officer sitting on a criminal casé.j I |
am -- I am appalled to think that the full-time police '’ - |
officer, who wears a uniform and a badge and a gun, would be
sitting on & jury.

MR. KAY: One of the jurors on the Tate~LaBianca trial
was a retired 5eputy Sheriff. There's nothing wrong with a

law enforcement officer sitting on a jury. They aren't
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it, and the Court accepting those words as a fact being

excluded. You gan'‘t find anywhere in that Code where it says
law enforcement are excluded., They have rights just like any
othex citizen,

MR. DENNY: And may 1 gay, your Honor, with all due -

' deference and not that much deference to the attorneys who

handled that case, that a number of attorneys in this town have
indicated that they should have been cited for malfeagance |
and every other thing that an attorney can be cited for, for
permitting that.

THE COURT: Well, undex 1073.2, it must be a situation
wherein the juror has an exishence of a state of ming in
referende to the case which will prevent him from acting in
entire impartiality. And I don't find from what he has
recited, the mere fact that he is connegted with the post
office ag a postal inspection officer and is connected in the
way that he has stated, with the Sheriff's department,
wonld disgualify him under 1073,2, I can‘t read into his mind
any partiality toward law enforcement.

As a matter of faét, I don't know but what if youn
left him on, the People might want to exclude him?

MR. KAY: He might bend back the other way.

HR.;bEHNE: Well, your Honor, thg}'s 1§&é'};ying the

- last witness that we did exclude, who protested that he would

be 88 fair as this hypothetical jutor who heard ﬁéthipg about |-

spokern, nevertheless, did not believe because of the chér‘

things that he said about his feelings toward the Manson

Pamily, et vetera --

CieloDrive.cOmMARCHIVES



Ly

JLUNEE

1

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

26

27

28

922

THE COURT: Well, that other -~ '

MR. DENNY: ~~ that ha could not be fair.

THE COURT; If you are speaking of Mr, -~

MR, DENNY: Mr. Hestler.

THE COURT: Well, Hestler's statements to you
contradicted what Le had said to pme. 2And it appeared to me as

though he was uncertain and indefinite about whether he could

be fair and impartial. Now, this man haer indicated that he can

be and will be fair and impartial. -He has a somewhat trained
mind and he may, for all I know, be the best juror that a ‘
defendant could have.

MR. BDERNY: Well, your Honor, I think it beggars the
imagination to assume that anyone in his right mind would keep
a law enforcement gfficer on a jury who is going to be sitting
there with eleven other jurors and giving them the point of
view that he's had dinned into him for the last ten years of
hia life,

MR. KAY: That begs the issue, because you're challenging
him for cause. That begs the issue.

MR. DEMNY: cCartainly it is for cause.

MR, RAY: If you don't want to leave him on the jury --

MR, DENNY: Well, but when the Courkt tells me he might
be the hest juror he can be, that flies in the face of

any ‘experience of any criminal defense attorney ox any .
¢ ! L

”‘prosecution.attorney.

THE COURT: S0 far as from what I kedow, that has
developed in this record, I can't see that that wquld be—the

case, He has not indicated, so far as I know, that he COuId

PR
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not be fair and impartial. Aand if you had feelingé yada#ééhim;jf
you can very well get him 0ff with a peremptory~chai;enggf ‘Bu;'
I see no basis for challenging him for cause on'Ehé'bhais'ﬁf"
what I've heard. The challéange is denied.

MR, KAY¥: Thank you, your Honor.
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RS T THE CURT: Gentlemen? \

. 2 : We suggest that you -« this i ‘c;'ffi the record,
3 (Whereupon a discussion off the record ensuae,i‘,) r

. : (Whereupon the following proceedings were had

. 5 in open court, within the presence and helring of the . |

©8 prospective jurox:) ‘ "
7 | THE COURT: Any further examination of Mr, Amos?
8 MR. RAY: Nothing by the People, your Honvr.
? MR, DENNY: No, nothing further, your Homor.
1o THE COORT: ALL right. The mext peresptory challenge
u is with the defendant.
2z MR, DENNY: We'll thank and excuge Mr. Theodore Amos.

1 i THE COURT: Mr. Amog, thenk you. Report tomorrow,

- ¥ | w1l you, to Roow -« what iz it?
o 15 THE CLERK: 253.

1 THE COURT: (Comtinuing) ~- Room 253, the Gounty
7 1 Courthouse, 111 North Hill, at 9:00 o'clock.
® Thank you, Mr. Amos.
? PROSPECTIVE JUROR O, 5: You're welcome. Thank you.
2° HMay I bave the room muiber again?
“ THE COURI: You know where the jury assembly rocm 1ls
22

over there? That Room 253, that big aspembly room on the
second floox.
Lo PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 5: 2537
* THE COURT: Pick another juror, would you?
. You might ag well bring them all in, because I'1l
gdmonish them before they leave, anyhow,
THE CIERK: Mrs. Alda Figuerca; A~i-d-aj lasgt name,

1, 23

26
27

28
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14-2 1 | Belsgeticger-oes,
¢ 5 | (Whereupon the members of the prospective juzy
s pinel comuenved to file in the courtroom.) |
. | THE COURT: You needn't ©  come into the box, ladfes
% s | mud gentlemen. You may remain standing.
: 6 - | The Court is going to excuse you, emépt FOL wm
: : | whom? Mrs, Figueroa? o L
o | PROSPECTIVE JUROR FIGUEROA: Here T smi = .
o THE CLERK: Figueros, yes. _ ‘
10 | THE COURTY Mrs., Figueros, where ig she? 'x g
- PROSPECTIVE JUROR FIGUEROA! Heve I am, |
e (Pause in the proceedings while the remaining
. 13 i members of the prospective jury panel filed in the
) 14 courirocm.)
. * 15
% | VOIR DIRE EXAMINATION OF
v MRS. AIDA FIGUEROA
18 BY THE COURT:
19 Q Mra. Figuerca, were you pregent during all the
20 proceedings aince -~ well, since the Court £irat called thig
a2 | cage, you have been present?
2 A I have.
s, 23 Q And would it be any haxdship to you to serve in
“% | this cmsel- '
" % - ) No, alr,
% Q Have you had jury experlence before?
_ 7| A No, just Munleipal Count.
. 2 Q And are you employed outside of the home?
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I am.
Ig thers & Mr, Figueros?
Thera is.

¥hat type of work do you do and what does he do?
Well, I work for United States Consumer Products.
U. 8. Gonsumer Products?

Yeg.

And 1n that comnection; what do you do?

I aw an order filler.

’

I see. And what does your husband do?

> 0 > 8 > O > O > O >

Wholesale produce salesman. : : ]

Q And do you have any frienﬁs or rela’tives who are’
law enforcement officers?

A No, I do not.

Q Aze you -~ in what area do you and Mr. Figuerod = .
seside? |

A Fasgt L, A., Montebello.

Q Do you know of any reason why you couldn't be
fair and fmpartlal in this cage?

A Nos T don't.

Q Bo you have such vilews concemning the death
penalty that you could nok, by reason of those views; be
able to be impaxtial in the f£irst phase of the cage, in
deciding gullt or innocence?

A No, I haven't.

Q Or would your views concerning the death penaliy

be such that you would automatically refuse to impose it?

A Ho.
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Q Or would you on the other hand automatically
Impose 1t upon & conviction of muxder of the flrst degree?

A Yes, I could.

Q@  Upon conviction of & mirder of the flrst degree,
would you autamatically impoge it -«

A No, no.
-= regardless of the evidence?
No.
Would yvou look at the cvidence we-
Right.
w« In either cage?
I would,
And make & decigion baged upon ==
Yes.
=& the evidence thebk was produced? . ," ‘
I would. o o
As to vhether or not you, in your own' discretiom, |
should impoge the death penalty ox life impr"i;onméni:?. '

A That 'g vight, I would.

£ » O » £ > O > O p O
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g Now, you heard the answexs Of prospectives jurors
to the questiong that I‘ve put to the group as a whole, hawve yoi
not? ‘

A Yeg, I have,

Q Would your answers be the same, or would they
differ from the way the majority have answered?

A They wonld be about the saxe.

Q Can you think of any respect in which your answers
might differ?

A Well, there was only one, where I'd have a ~- a‘
half-brother of mine was killed.

@ You had a brother that was killed? Wwho was killed

as & result of a honicide of some type?

A . Yegs, burglary.

Q A burglaxy?

A Yes.

Q In other words, somebody killed him in the course

of a burglary?

A Yes.

G How longy ago was that?

A It's going to be three years in January,

Q And were you involved in the case as a witness
Qr =—

A No, I wasn't.

and was somebody prosacuted for that murder?
A No, It seems that the one that did the killing was
: e ;
killed in =~ according to one that was picked up -~ was killed
T ' ‘l

in an aceidentsy

‘ s
PP AP

< Bl
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! N ’ i
e f: . PP
And then the othexr one wash't given his

e
+

he was never prosecuted. SRR fl
G There was somebody who was involved, wﬁé was ﬁe&ér
prosecuted? f—~'~" b
A Theze was,
Q Well, would that fact, or anything in connection

with thai unfortunate death of your half-brother, cause you to

be prejudiced against somebody who was accused of murder?

A No, no.

Q Do you think you could nevertheless be fair and
impartial?

A Oh, I could bhe fair.

THE COURT: I'm going to guestion you about publicity
that you may have heard, seen or read, and that means I am
going to excuse the balance of the panel.

Well, ladies and gentlemen, 1'll excuss you until
9:30 tomorrow mbrniﬁg, 9:30 tomorrow moxrning.

And the Court admonishes you that you are not to
converse amongst yourselves nor with ahyone else, nor permit
anyone to eonVexseﬁwith you on any subject connected with
this matterz, nor are you to form nor express any opinion about
it until it's finally submitted to you, should you be chosen
as a juror in this case. '

The Court admonishes you that you are not.to hear,
see or read anything in connection with Mr. Manson, any of
Mr. Manson's cases, or this case.

Good night, ladies and gentlemen.

*

(Whereupon, murmurs of "Good night" were heard

rights, so |

..
IS
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from memnbers Of the prospective jury panel.)
.(Hhereupon, the members of the prospecﬁi?é jury
panel commenced filing out of the courtroom.) S
.-

Q BY THE COURT: Mrs. Figueroa, the,Court is inter-

ested in knowinyg -- P . ;

or

{Paﬁﬁe in the proceedings while Eha-mé@bars oF

the jury completed filing out of the courtroom.) |

THE COQURT: Are you James == IR

PROSPECTIVE JUROR BREHAUT: Brehaut. _

THE COURT: Brehaut. You are unemployed?‘

PROSPECTIVE JUROR BREHAUT: I am on unemployment
insurange right new, and I have my hame in the different
uniong for employment in the locals.

THE COURT: And during the time that you are onr jury
duty, you cannot actively seek employment; is that correct?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR BREHAUT: That's right.

THE éOURTz And you are asking to be excused?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR BREHAUT: And I'm asking to be
excuseds |

THE COURT: And you == you support yourself and a
family?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR BREHAUT: Well, I have a pretty haxd
time supporting, I get thirty-eight a week and I have a
pretty hard time paying rent.

THE COURT: What I mean is, you do support yourself, at
least?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR BREHAUT: Yes, I do support myself.

THE COURT: Gentlemen?

1
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lia-4
‘ 1 MR, MANZELLA: So stipulate,
. 2 MR. DENNY: So stipulate.
3 MR. MANZELLA: 5Stipulate le may be excused. |
4 THE COURT: All right. The attorneys have stipulated and|
¥ 5 agreed, and the Court agrees that you should be excused, and

6 therefore you are excused —-

{04

7 PROSPECTIVE JUROR BREHAUT: ALl right. Thank you.
s THE COURT: -- from jury duty. You need got zeport
¢ { further, I L

10 PROSPECTIVE JUROR BREHAUT: All right. Thank you, your
I | Honor. : o
12 THE COURT: The Court thanks you, Mr. Brehaut, for

13 acting as a jurox.

P

1 PROSPECTIVE JUROR BREHAUT: All right. Thank you, your +|.

Honor. Good-by.
16 | By THE COURT:

o Q We want to know whether or not you know anything
B about this case, from the publicity amedia, television, radio,
¥ the newspaper, from any source?

2 A Well, when it comes to television, I —= I don't

14 b for 2 watch any, hardly anything like that,

24
25
26

27
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LN R D &

Q

you ever heard about this particular prosecution? '

A

what you see in the papers. But I didn't do much.

Q
before?
A
Q

heard, seen or read concerning, was what case? What homicide?

A
Q

killinge? The Sharon Tate and --

A

t R S = B -

that I read
A
Q
A
about it.
Q

SV I
I

Have ybu ever heard of this case bhefoxe?

%

Yes, I have. . = T .
and where and how? o
Hummm == oo f !
That ;s, before I read the indictment téayou;'%;d |
i

Homm -- well, it was in the papers. I mean,
Had you ever heard, seen or read the name Davis

No. It surprised me when I came in here.

The case that you are talking about, that you had

The Manson case.

Yes: Now, you are talking about the Tate-LaBianca

Yes, I presumed that was the only One.

And the LaBianca txial?

Well --

LaBlanca homicides?

Yes.

Had you ever heard of these particular homicides
about in the indictment?

No.

You nevexr hag?

No. Becauyse I never bothered to read too much

Had you ever heard the name -~- heard, feeh or read
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the name Gary Hinman?

A No.

Q Or Shorty Shea?

A No,

Q 211l right. Would a person who is a mem?ég of the

Manson Family, by reason of what you have hearqﬁfgeen or read,

ke at a disadvantage with you as a juror, siiting on the jury

trying him? : 7 Lo e

t N

A No, I don't think -- well, no. Ifém’paaifivé.ﬁoh‘”s' '

Q vou are positive that you could be fair ahd,

impartial in spite of what you've heard, seen or reéé aﬁout

the Mang~ -- I
A That's right.
Q ~-- about the Manson Family?
A That's right.
Q Do you read a newspaper regulaxly?
A well, most of the time, it's just the editorial

and Smith, Jack Emith. And that's about the only time I
have.

I see.

In the morning.

Do you see television regularly?

No.

Television news repoxts regularly?

I don't ﬁave auch tluwe.

Do you listen to reports on the radio regularly?
Well, it's mostly nusic.

I gee.

o BN "R « T S S © B O
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A I mean, you hear, you know, like so0o and Bb was
convicted; but the details, ho.

Q All right. Now, if I were to instruct you that you
were to set aside anythiny that you may have heard, seen oOr

read or talked about goncernipg Mr. Manson, or the Manson

. Family, or this case of Mr., Pavis, or anything that you may

rememper that you don't remember at this time, could you set
such matters aside for the purpose of acting independently,
to decide any issue that you might be called upon to@decide in

this case, basing it only on the -- basiny your judgﬁenﬁ only

on the ewvidence that's produced here?

Oh, I could, I could. T
Could you set such matters aside?
{EIndicating affirmatively.) g

Yes?

A
Q
A
Q
A Yes. | g
Q And would you do 807

A Yes.

Q Very well. Aand can you be fair and impartial?
A Yen, I believe I am.

THE COURT: All right. HMr. Denny?

MR, DENNY: Yes, Thank you, your Honorx.

Your Honoi. may we go up beyond the publicity and

 death penalty issue to this issue?

THE COURT: Ves, you may.

.o
L
#

-
.

VOIR DIRE EXAMINATION

. BY MR. DENNY:
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Ma'tam, when you soy that thie iz

wae killed in a burylary --

A

1
A
Q

Yes,

Was that -

On the sother's cide.

On your .other's side.

and was that here locally?

Yes. It was in Shex.aan Vaks.

. & holf=brother who
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Q In Sherman Ogks. _
Did thig know this half~brother reasonably well?

A Oh, yes, uh-huh,

3] You had heen brought up with him?

A Vell, I 1oft home to live with my aunt when X
wag 12 years old, and I believe he was born about two years
~-= 1o, sround that time. He wag born sbout the time that I
left home. But I did see them 0£f and om.

Q How, you gay that one boy was killed in an
accldent; one boy who supposedly was respongible for the
death?

A Well, it ig w-

Q Is this an aceident that occurved sometime aftexr
this oy in conjunction with -=

A No, afterwards, the way my half~sister told me,
bacayge I didn’t -~ didn’t think about it until the Judge
wag asking thig question. So then I called her wp and
agked her to kind of, yvou know, £ill me in ag to what had
happened.

Q When did you call hex?

A AL thig time, after -~ vhen they were dsking the
questiong whether we had anybody that, you know, that had
been involved or bhad been something -« well, any way -~

| Q This {5 sometime lasi week that you called

your sigter and had her £ill you in?

A Thuxsday. Wednesday night or Thuxsday.
Q All right. ' e
A I wanted to know the details, you Koow, betause.
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I figured that you -~ 1f I was called you were going to ask
me, And I thought, well, it was kind of silly to q:ﬁ: up .
there and say I don't know anything about it. Just to say
he was shot. " ’ |

Q Was thatesgentlially all you knew before you
called your gister and asked her abouk 1t?

A Yes. Yes, I didn't even know whether they had
prosecuted. I knew that the two -~ both of them had gone

© to court and they didn't have emough evidence or something had |

happened, which there was no prosecution. And the one that
had actually done the killing, according to the one that gave
the testimony, he said that this fellow that had been killed
wag the one that had doné the killing,

Q Was that a killing by gun, knife?

A it wes by a sawed-off shotgun.

Q Now, obviously even &g you say it, thexe secms
to be something of g ~-

A Well, I mean -~

Q - @ reaction which is noxmal. It is & nasty
weapon, obvicusly,

A Yeah, but still like -- like I1’ve been kind of
thinking about it. I mean, if I was in that boy's jury,
you know, -» I mean, I was just wondering whether I would
actually come out and zay he was gullty. You know what I

‘mean? If I was sitting and trying to decide whether I could

actually come put and say he was guilty, even though I know
that he did if, I would have to lnow more of the clvcumgiances
in which it was done.
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Q In other words, you =~

A  That's the way I feel. Maybe I 'm not supposed tg
feel that way, I don't know. ’ _

4] Well, what you are ..sayiﬁg, in efféﬂt; you would
have to have the fmcts come from the witness stand?

A That's right. That's right. S

Q And if you were sitting as & juror m?ﬁhe person
who had killed your half-brother = '

A Yedh,

Q -= you would have to be convinced of his guilt
beyond s reagmable doubt?
That's right.
Baged on that evidence?
Thet's right.
And that you wouldn't let your feelings --
No.
~= get in the way -«
No.
~= uf the factg?
No. Because gince then I have put myself in
that position, as to what I would do. And, like I say,
well, was it his fizst offense, which I dida't know.

Was 4t his second offense? I don't know.
Waa 1t done becauge my brother surprised him in

OQ > O B L O P

i

the aet or what, you know.

Q Well, to try to get away a Little bit from that,
although it is helpful --

A Well, I an just telling you this because I
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presuned you were gofng o ask me. :

Q Hell, 1t iz helpful in determining what your wtate
of mind would Lo heve.

A Dhywhishs

0  Because we assume you have 2 loger relationwhip
with your halfvbyother thun with Mr. Uavis with whoo you haye
had no relutionslilp,

A Thet’s night.

Q@  And T apsume you could have that state of mind,
assvning you had been & Jurer on the fvial that killed your
halE-brother, you could be equally faix and chjective in
tyylng My, Davisj is thet vight? f '

A That's zight. That's right. ay

Q@ Now, you've heard souk questions, perhaps noty

| about whether one could be falr in view of the faect thag' '

theve might be gome cvidence connecting Mr. Davig with the
Mangoon Family.
FKow, & you have sose feeliugs abouk the Hanson
Fally as a gronp, whethey they'ze out for good or evil?
A ¥ell, you haax #o much nousdays one way or the
other, I know that what wis done, it probubly wasn't wighty
you know. I can't explain iv.
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.about this, I couldn't be faix £0 ony necwber 0f the llanson

Q Well, that's certainly the aildest wuy you could
put it, assuminy that any member ©f the Manson Family were
responsible for the Tate-LaBianca killings. That's what

you are having reference to?

A That's rizht.
Q It was a terrikle, torrible thing, righb?
2 Hell, yeah, with the little bit that I kaow, it wag

a terrikle thiny. I wmean, you know --

2 All rijght. Wow, therc &re zome people who,
bocause they vicw it that way, o5 o« terrible, terrible thing,
and in their alade thoy've resd inforaution that the Mangon
Family wag recponsible for this, in thelr own minds they icel,

Miell, under those circusistances I, becausc of the way I feel
Y

Family. I couldn't look at hiw dispacrsionately. I couldn't
look at hii: without thinkiny ¢F thosc other killings and kind
of tarring hiw with the saae brush.”
Mow, are you O. that'frame of wmind?

A . HNo, - well, to £cll you the truth, I Qavé seen
the jirls gitting out there, that they ;old'pg'ﬁhaﬁ theoy were
the Mangon jirls, I don'tAfeel any reme;ée towards them. No,
I kind ov fcel coryxy for thew. " ,'. fi !f,‘?

9 well, would you let thixz -- ‘ .

A tiot corry that they wore involved in alidof thi#,
but corry that roybe they didn't know any better oy they
dldn't have anybofy to guide them to 49 any better. -

v liell, now, is it your opinion thut the jirles that

you seo citting out thers —-
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A Are guilty, no.
Q Or -- no, were sore Of the girle that were charged

with Mr. Manson for the comuisclon of those offensces, were

acquitted?
A Mo, they just pointed thea out as the Hanson girls.
Q sowe of the Manson girls that were not tricd with

hiiw in the Tatc-LaBlanca trial?

A Well, they didn't say one way or the other, but

being that I don't have no idea what they look like, you kiow,

«= I mean, I don't have no reworse.
Q Well, when you talk about feeling sorry for them,
I think perhaps you may have been here when Mr. Kay asked some
of the jurwore if they'd feel any sywpathy or pity for the
defendant in this case because he was charged with a crime.
Now, just as you're not supposed to feel passion
or prejudice azyainst hia, the progecution doesn't want the

jurors who feel such pity or sympathy that they might --

A That's right.

¢4 «= render a not guilty verdict because of that.
A That's right.

3 Do you feel that way?

A Well, right now I can't very well tell you that I

feel hatred.

3

In other words, I mean, I don't knqw_ehouéh about
it to feel one way or the otheﬁ. — |
Q That's exactly the type of juror Wa want
A But the thinjy is, to we, == I mean; he would, like

I say, would have to be proven guilty. And then, I would haye |-
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to know more facts. e RN L
Q All xzight.
A I aw not the type of person that comes to a

canclusion like that. I mean, I kind of ponder about it,
g Well, we hope s0, in a case of this magnitude,

ma’ am.
Before you were secated out there last Monday,

now, had you done any reading on the death penalty isgue?

A No.

Q Or abolition of the death penalty?

A No.

o) Or anything of that kind?

A No. and I haven't done any reading since,

G Have you discussed it with anyone before coainy
to this courtroom last Monday?

A Ho; I have at times listened a littlc bit here or
there, but I had not digcussed ik,

Q Have you formed any opinion as to whexe ydu stand
on the issue of retention or abolition of the death penalty?

A well, that I have heard ~- and, you know, have
heard discussions on.

And again, I have not foxmed an opinion against

it, nor for it because, like I say, how can you form an

opinion if yoy don’t ~- ' .

"] If you haven't heard enough facts to do s0?
3 Yes.

Well, your Honox, those are. the subjéc%s'we are to

T
.

S RN
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cover akt this point, without govering th§ généra1,voir dire,
I have no further guestions. --; ii ’s*l. |

THE COURI: People.

MR. MANZELLA: What are we coverinyg, publicit}..ﬁﬁé ?
death penalty as well?

THE COURT: VYes.

"MR. KAY: I thought we were covering everything.

THE COURT: Everything.,

MR. KAY: Well, Mr. Denny saigd --

MR, DENNY: I didn't realize we were going to cover the
rest of the area,‘

THE COURT: For cause,

MR. DENNY: I have a few more guestions.

Q Your husband does what kind of work, ma'am?
I daid not get that.

2 He's in wholesale produce. Has been for the last

30 years, 30, 35. No, 30 years.
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Q Angd this prior jury experience that you had in
Municipal Court, was that in the East Los Angeles area?
A It was.

-
e

And about what time was that, that =-

H

Q
A About threa years. - L
g

v . ;;'. . “.’

Now, you have been here during the colirse of all '} °
of the guestioning thus far, and have heard the guestions that |
I asked the other junrors’ coticerning whether they‘were'ﬁﬁéfe'of

certain points &f law, some of which -~ most of which the. ' | -

Court had read, and whether they had any guarrel with those
points of law. |

Would youxr aﬁswers be the same as most of the
4urors on that?

A Yes.

Q And, again, assuaing that the defendanit were not
to take the stand in his own defense.

Wwould you have any feelings that, well, he's
probably guilty, then, because only a guilty man would refuse
to testlfy?

A Nb; ne.

Q you understand that by virtue of the constitution
of the United States he does not have to and you can't, from
that, draw any adverse inference?

Do you understand thaty

a Uh~huh.

Q Or make up any deficiehcy in the People's
evidence? Do you find anything wrong in that?

A (Shakes head.)
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Q You're shaking your head no, and she can't get
that.

A 8o -~ oh, (laughing).

Q But she can't gét your -- I assume your answer is
no?

A Oh, no, that's right.

Q Do you feel gitting there now and havinglheard

all the guestions I've asked and considering those qﬁegtions
that Mr. Kay and Mr. Manzella have asked, and knp&?n% the

bare fects, such minuscule facta as youlaze,aﬁare of coficerning
this case and the Eharges, that there‘is';nythipg'ypaglwoula,‘t
keep you from being » totally, completely, absaluteijnimpérfial'

*

unbiased, unprejudiced juror? o
A No, there is nothing that. X can think.ofariéht now
that would keep me from doing the right thing, by:abiding,’-j]"
by the rules and --
Q ALl right.
And just one more thing as far as this death
penalty is concerned.
iIs there some type pf case that you can think of,
some type of murder, wherein you would feel compelled to give
the death penalty for a person having committed that type of
murder?
A No, I can't think of any c¢ase at all.
Like T say, I would have to know the facts. I
wouldn't just come out and say, "Well, either thisg or that."
MR, DENNY: Thank yoy, ma'an.

I'll pass for cause, your Honar.
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THE COURT: Let's stop at this time.

We're stopped, then, the record will show, =0
we'll remember it tomorrow morning, the People's examination
on voir dire, to begin on all subjects of Mrs. Flgueroa.

JUROR NO, 5: Mrs. Figueroa, yes.
THE COURT: Mrs. Figueroa, you are excused until 9:30
tomorrow morning, Be in that sgeat tomorrow morninyg.
JUROR NO. B5: Thank you.
THE COURT: Renmeusber the admonition.

(Whereupon, court adjourned at 4:50 P, M.)

P,
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